Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment

Applicant Daughtery— Rezone
fee—— e === — = == =t = — = - =]
District type: (] AG [ ]R1-Low []R2-Moderate []R3-High []C-Comm.
[ JLC - Lakeside Commercial [X] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[ISection 513 [] Section 607 [ ] Section 705 [ ] Section 1709 [] Section 1723

X Section 1809

NOTE:

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside
Commercial District (LC) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said
property is legally described as Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest
Quarter (S1/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5 P.M.,
Yankton County, S.D., as per plat recorded in Book S19, Page 382, less highways and
roads

PC: Article 18 Section 1809
BOA: Article 20 Section 2003

Planning Commission date: 8/8/2023 Time: 7:05 P.M.

Board of Adjustment date:  9/5/2023, 9/19/2023 Time: 6:30 P.M.



Permit Number:  REZ-2023-94

Yankton County

Variance Conditional Use X Rezoning

Owner: Rick Daugherty

Owners Address: 122 W 3rd St Yankton

Owners Phone: 6056610054

Applicants Name,
if different from
Owner: Rick Daugherty

Applicants
Address: 122 W 3rd St Yankton

Job Address: TBD SD HWY 52

Legal: JACKMAN TRACT A S2 NW4

Section,
Township, Range:  16-93-56

Zoning
Classification: RT

Affected Zoning
Ordinance: 18092003

Reason for Rezone parcel 09.016.425.200 From Rural Transitional to Lakeside
Request: Commercial

List Specific
Hardships:

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE): ~ 08/08/2023 7:05 PM CDT

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE):

Application Fee: $450.00 Check #: Receipt #:

2ok Dt

Date:

. 07/05/2023
Signature:

Rick Daugherty



Site Map

Parcel Number: 09.016.425.200

Site Description:



UTICA TOWNSHIP
SECTION 1N

1. Siebrandt, Jacob etux 5
SECTION 2N

1. Kralicek, Melissa 11
SECTION 28

1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5
SECTION 3N

1. Grate, Leo etux 11
SECTION 38

1. Holtzmann Family Trust

7

SECTION 4N

1. Nedved, Mark 7

SECTION 48

1. Larson, Robert 8

2. Brandt Trust, Merle etal
11

3. Zimmerman, Steve 20

4. ListTrust, Robert 18

SECTION 58

1. Batcheller, Jay 8

SECTION 6N

1. Town of Utica 6

SECTION 68

1. Maska, Leann 5

2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6

3. Loecker, Mark etux 5

4. Blaha, Jon etux 5

SECTION 7N

1. Anthony, Craig etux 10

SECTION 78

1. Philips, Timothy etux 5

SECTION 8N

1. Christianson, David
etux 6

2. Hughes, Scott etux 13

SECTION 88

1. Fanta, Timothy etux 9

SECTION 98

1. Rokahr, Steven 9

SECTION 118

1. Heceky Trust, Terrance
etux 11

2. Affordable Self Storage
LLC8

SECTION 12N

1. Marquardt Family LP 6

SECTION 13N

1. Cotton, Jeffrey etux 8

SECTION 148

1. Yankton Medical Clinic
PC 12

SECTION 16N

1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7

SECTION 17N

1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8

2. Tacke, WM etux 13

SECTION 18N

1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5

2. Cap, Robert etux 7

SECTION 19

1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7

SECTION 20N

1. Yankton Co
Sharpshooters Assn 12

2. Johnson, Michael etux
9

SECTION 21N

1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5

SECTION 218

1. White Crane Estates
LLC 18

SECTION 22N

1. Taggart, William etux 9

SECTION 24

1. Marquardt, Doug 13

2. Keller, Dallas etux 10

SECTION 26

1. Barnes, David etux 7

SECTION 32

1. Zimmerman Trust,
Henry etal 12

SECTION 33

1. Delozier, Darrik 6

2. Waddell, Edward etux 8

SECTION 35

1. Slowey, Steven etux 14

© Farm & Home Publishets, Ltd.

T-93-94-N

UTICA PLAT

(Landoviers)

R-56-W

CENTRAL TWP.
. 434 AVE _ SDHIGHWAY 153 - _436in AVE 437th AVE _SEmAVE ~5§9(~3‘5\(g US HIGHWAY 81
/ ernice HOHWATT L,
Frances 4 g“‘f // 7| Gaw » Marquardt] §©
T - Tast /| 2L (Mary Ié'““yh =0 etal @
o Serd e/ [ s Gitn | Sy £ : g
S 162 Hicks : o . bito
L 81 ] 1 L.
Robert it 3 Raph T ! |
& | i Marquardt % Catson © 68 T Frank
et Ropert | efux efux " Ralph Vellek
. Trust i | 1 190 5 L ‘%af{xardt ioLE
) etux T Died | " e g% | Margquaidt
/ 9¢ il BDé‘}ge, futn | S— EETD 158\~ 3
JYIC 111] 7 77 il AN I » =
X £
\ 1
Gravholt | 3
James trf Fal;:‘ill};ro 5 =2 ‘gE
= tark Trust o L
|_'__‘ t{“;‘ ztemhagen 303 z :ZJ
149 ] g
g |
et; 'S =
/ 441 7 G 533 z
. o [=! o
e o
@
=

~ Crescent

KNOX CO., NE

36

Vil 58 ate 5| Dumid
Family et _.____‘ - Cwacl
Tt \@9 5 APA (o Tazs| & |5
~ Sy | S a
1§ & 2
n JUNCTION 15““ LEAN FE [
o C Mary 0 geﬁ_msk aleh) kt24 15
} Dakota Pl h ralicel Yankton
| Conter _LLC ns Ag Delmar %" e o Land &
———i- +— Nelson | Cattle 1
Darlene , [Delmar 286 | Delmar David  |[Michael
Lucas {Nelson & Il Nels x;;mh ICwach
l Toust 31" 3074 ST 95 L7 :
\‘H -
=
3 |
55 |8
N Trust
5
Eaet ' Sepe—ewTE| etux
tvir 38 158
o H R An
~ "Wanda 7 z0 3
oot |_Gierhart lB:mbndz,e 1. S §
\Sap d ane ‘?%
E 156~— Qe
g -
o G
% —J Mark B
2l "
N Wil 5% <5 Dori: nily .
=S Partnershi
Trus = o~ 1T Kenneth | Stevi ?
ot GRDNIEET Kighita | Siowey
{F Sit TR 1 3 | 478
i g an 42| @ | EO | i
il E g | & || 2
T Sk T3 LE L] 2|
{ o Eg g, [ady i o
941 to [RobertlE, = |28 |EEg |HRE || 1 Crese Phlis £l 5
S g |l ZolE3%,, (5ESERZE Ehres. Schw 2l >
N N SPelEsie |aqmERRe ‘.Z Fhann c 2|l ot
T =3
{ 1 Monica er: T
93! tr =" Tielke > Law 2
N tr I EE) 67 Tost =
ey Marlene HN
Duane Duane hlers 8 75
Zimmerman |53 W E
| [ A :
|3 3 = =
ay (2 2 Koot o z
158y e ., z
ol c tr Kucht: £
s =22 s P -9
190 F ] o [t e
s -~ i = ) b =34
~ ox/ T i S =
Tu Vi &
i 23
=L b
<3 |l =
[_6 fre P |
8o e o \
PR (258 |= N Sandra
RRC|Eoy | Taggert
@l |25 Yo 29
5522 N
AT «
Benedictine
onvent 99
\ L}
:
Kathrine
Jackman = el
m . (= 5
O g
Nl Patrick Frel
\ Heine FEER
f\ l etal 78 |OEE0
5

312th s1

al

YANKTON CO., 8D

—

{
{
{
{
{
{
{
{
{
{
¢
‘
¢
q
q
q
q
q
§
|
§
|
|
|
€
4
|
4
|
d
d
4
4
¢
|



FINDINGS OF FACT — REZONE

Daugherty— REZ-2023-94

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes
(all fees paid at time of application)

Section 1805:

1. All documents required for application for said request have | All documents have been completed
been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been | @nd no fees required
paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state: Special conditions existand are not a
result of the applicants actions

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;
Will not confer special privilege and

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result | Will make property more conforming

from the actions of the applicant; and

c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning
will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,
structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3- | Letters mailed 7/27/2023
5). Published 7/28 and 8/4/2023

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in Public hearing held 8/8/2023
person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant
Rezone is justified and makes lot more

for an amendment or change in zone, to include: i
conforming

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a
recommendation to approve the amendment or change
in zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible | Will make reasonable use of the land
the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

c. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change | Is in harmony with the general
in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose purpose and intent of the ordinance

and intent of this ordinance; and




d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare as presented and testified to by the
applicant.

Will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or detrimental to public
welfare

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be
recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the
property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to
make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

finds  the
situation is unique change in zone is

Planning  commission

required to make practical use of the
land

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a.

b.

The Comprehensive Plan;
Specific rules governing land uses;

Zoning district regulations; and

Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

Rezone is in compliance with the
Comprehensive plan, specific rules
governing land use, Zoning district
regulations and provisions have been
made regarding the following:

Certification of compliance with all ordinances and
regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

Ingress and egress to property and proposed
structures thereon with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where
required; with particular attention to the items in
(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor
effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the district;

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference
to the items in (A) and (B) above;

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

Applicant will comply with all
ordinances and regulations

Ingress/Egress exists

Off Right-of-way parking exists

Refuse area present

Utilities present

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank
RezoneFOF.docx




and compatibility;

6.  Screening and buffering with reference to type,
dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with
reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect
and compatibility and harmony with properties in
the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and

9.  General compatibility with adjacent properties and
other property in the district.

None required

Any signs will require a permit and will
follow sign ordinance

Required yards met

Is in general compatibility with
adjacent properties in the district

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or
change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe
appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this
ordinance.

No conditions prescribed

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank

RezoneFOF.docx




Variance, Conditional Fees Paid

Use and Rezoning $450.00 09.016.425.200 | Rick
Application Number Daugherty | TBD SD HWY 52,,
e e s,
94 Submitted by bconkling on ==
Gadieel Created 7/5/2023 R
Bill Conkling July 5,2023
Applicant
6052604447

SEyamansgus (,p‘Saé)fw.y\d”

Parcel search completed On 7/5/2023 2:15 PM EST by bconkling

=

Maxar, |cros§ft Powered by Esri

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres

09.016.425.200 DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) || DAUGHERTY, RICK A (D) 1.010

Request Information Completed On 7/5/2023 2:17 PM EST by bconkling

Type of Request

Rezoning

Fee

$450.00

Reason for Request

Rezone parcel 09.016.425.200 From Rural Transitional to Lakeside Commercial

List Specific Hardships

17



Applicant Information

Are you the owner of the property?

Yes

Applicant Name

Rick Daugherty

Applicant Address
122 W 3rd St Yankton

Applicant Phone
6056610054

Owner Information

Owner Name

Rick Daugherty

Owner Address

122 W 3rd St Yankton

Owner Phone Number

6056610054

Property Information

Parcel ID Number

09.016.425.200

Legal Description

JACKMAN TRACT A S2 NW4

Site Address
TBD SD HWY 52

City

Zip

217



Section-Township-Range
16-93-56

Zoning District

RT

Zoning Description

RT

Existing Use of Property

0ld school house

Site Plan completed On 7/5/2023 2:18 PM EST by bconkling

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information.

@ Sketch Layer
® Reference Layer

D ® Mapproxy

gy . 100,200

Maxar, Microsoft Powered by Esri

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents

3/7



Arrow to
select
items to
move or
rearrange )

e
Will let
you “add
text” to
the map

) S——

(The “draw ) Draw rectangle: Click g U B 5 o o
point” and hold to draw a ” GAYVILLE
tool will rectangle, release to : o
place an X finish rectangle
on the map

) S

Draw polygon:
Click once on|
map to start
drawing a
polygon,
click map at
each vertex
and double |
click to
finish
polvgon

b @ Mapproxy

Draw line: Click once on

the map to start drawing a

line, click the map at each

vertex and double click to

finish drawing the line
I

! A M
USRA FSA. GeoEye, Maxar

Measure: Click once on the map to start Zoom to
measuring, click the map at each vertex intial view
and double click to finish. Area can be

calculated by drawing a polygon

Draft Building Permit completed 0n 7/5/2023 2:18 PM EST by bconkling
Upload Draft Building Permit @

Submit completed On 7/5/2023 2:18 PM EST by bconkling

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such
signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage,

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one

hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such

posted notice prior to such hearings.

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting.

Applicant Agreement

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above.

Signature

Date
7/5/2023

Application Submitted Successfully completed On 7/5/2023 2:18 PM EST by bconkling
Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you.

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you

Planning Review Completed On 7/5/2023 2:18 PM EST by bconkling

Continue with application

Continue

Describe what the applicant is requesting

417



Planning Commission Code Reference

Other Planning Commission Code Reference @

1809

Board of Adjustment Code Reference

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference @
2003

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed
on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered.

Zoning Classification @

RT

Wave Fee

Wave Fee

Notes @

Director Review Completed On 7/5/2023 2:20 PM EST by gvetter

Zoning Director Review

Approve

PC Prep Completed On 7/5/2023 2:25 PM EST by bconkling

Planning Commission Meeting

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time

August 8th 2023, 7:05 pm CDT

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting:

07/29/2023 7:05 PM

Additional instructions for PC email

517



Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting:
07/31/2023 7:05 PM

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting:

08/01/2023 7:05 PM

Date to send email to applicant

07/24/2023

Upload PC Mailing Labels

Daugherty labels.pdf

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf

Upload PC Notification Letter

Notification Letter rezone.pdf

Upload PC Newspaper Publication

Legals 8-8-2023.pdf

Permit Number

REZ-2023-94

Receipt Number

PC App Form completed On 7/5/2023 2:25 PM EST by bconkling

PC App Form
External Notes

Documents

Internal Notes

6/7



Documents

717



REZONE PETITION

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION
321 WEST THIRD ST., #209
YANKTON, SD 57401

To Whom it may concern,

I/'We the undersigned, do hereby petition the Yankton County Commission
of Yankton County, South Dakota to rezone property as follows:

Legal Description:
Jackman Tract A S1/2 NW1/4, in Section 16, T93N and R56W

General Area Location or Street Address: _Yankton Lake Area off Hwy 52
From the_Rural Transition RT District
Tothe Lakeside Commercial 4 C District

Purpose: To bring property into compliance
Parcel:  09.016.425.200

Existing Land Use: SeAoo/Aouse on property

. Tf Petitioner:%-i;}) Rick|Daugherty
L% € ywirt Signature:_\“)—)
Date:_5/19/23\\ _PhonerQ5-760-9976
"Address: 122 West 3rd St
Yankton SD 57078

City State Zip

Owner: (Print) Rick & Lisa Daygherty

Signature: Q,q : S);ﬂ\/‘ Joae bw%
Date:_5/19/23 PHones 605-760-9976 / 805-661-0054

Address: 122 West 3rd St
Yankton sSD 57078

City State Zip

Additional Signatures may be submitted on a separate page.




o 8879-PE E-file Authorization for Form 1065 BN Mo, T 13

(For return of partnership income or administrative adjustment request)

ERO must obtain and retain completed Form 8879-PE. 2022

Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879PE for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service For calendar year 2022, or tax year beginning ,2022, and ending i

Name of partnership Arrowhsad Holdings LLC Employer identification humber

GRAMP'S

Part] | Form 1065 Information (Whole dollars only)
1 Gross receipts or sales less returns and allowances (Form 1065, line 1¢).................................. 1 4,096.
2 Gross profit (FOrm 1068, I8 8: < s wats soseieraymamshiie s s m w555 s 0F @0 0508 w5 s e 85 605 0500 hois 517 2 -25,843.
3 Ordinary business income (loss) (Form 1065, 1iNe 22) ;s :wssimsssomiasmsmsmensnsmsminsssmimemns pamsniais 3 -62,740.
4 Net rental real estate income (loss) (Form 1065, Schedule K, line 2)................ ... ... oo ... 4 -74,324.
5 Other net rental income (loss) (Form 1065, Schedule K, line 3¢).............. ... o i i, 5

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Partner or Member or Partnership Representative

| declare under penalties of perjury that:
T1a If the Form 1065 is being transmitted as part of a return of partnership income, | am a partner or member of the named
partnership.

b If the Form 1065 is being transmitted as part of an administrative adjustment request (AAR), | am the partnership representative
(PR) of the named partnership.

2 | have examined a copy of the partnership's electronic Form 1065 (whether used as return or AAR) and accompanying forms,
schedules, and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it/they is/are true, correct, and complete.

3 | am fully authorized to sign the return or AAR on behalf of the partnership.

4 The amounts shown in Part | above are the amounts shown on the electronic copy of the partnership's Form 1065.

5 | consent to allow my electronic return originator (ERO), transmitter, or intermediate service provider to transmit the partnership's

return or AAR to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgment of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission
and (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or AAR.

6 | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the partnership's electronic return of partnership income
or AAR.

Partner or Member or PR PIN: check one box only

| authorize Limestone, Inc to enter my PIN as my signature

ERO firm name Don't enter all zeros
on the partnership's 2022 electronically filed return of partnership income or AAR.

D As a Partner or Member or PR of the partnership, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the partnership’s 2022
electronically filed return of partnership income or A

Partner or Member or PR signature: %/B

Tite:  N\am b el Date:_5/23/2023

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit EFIN followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

Don't enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed return of partnership income or
AAR for the partnership indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return or AAR in accordance with the requirements of Pub.
3112, IRS e-file Application and Participation, and Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers

for Business Returns.

ERO's signature: St even Mix Date:  5/23/2023

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Don't Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-PE (2022)

PTPAQ901L 07/08/22



_A412#72378:33 AM Beacon - Yankton County, SD - Report: 09.016.425.200

QBeaoo N~ Yankton County, SD

Summary
Parcel ID 09.016.425.200
Property Address
Sec/Twp/Rng 16/93/56

Brief Tax Description JACKMAN TRACT A S2NW4
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Comments
Class NAC
Tax District 09633Y
Gross Acres 0.00
$/Acre N/A
Owners
Deed Holder DeedHolder
DAUGHERTY, LISAJB DAUGHERTY, RICK A
122 WEST 3 ST
YANKTON SD 57078
Land
Lot Dimensions RegularLlot: 0x 0.00
Lot Area 1.0100Acres; 43996 SF
DISCLAIMER: ALLLOT SIZES SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE REGISTER OF DEEDS.
Buildings
Residential Dwelling
Occupancy Single family
Year Built 1920
Style 1.5 Story
Exterior Material Wood siding
Roof Type Gable
Roof Material Asphalt shingles
Interior Walls Drywall
Predominate Floor Covs  Base Allowance
Stories/Floors 15
Above-Grade LivingArea 760 SF
Attic Type None
Number of Rooms 5
Number of Bedrooms 3
Basement Type Full Crawl
Basement Area OSF

Basement Finished Area O SF
Number of Bathrooms 3Fix(1);

Central Air Y

Fireplace N

HeatType Forced hot air-gas

Porches

Decks OSF

Garages

Other Features

Valuation
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

+ NAC1 $32,200 $32,200 $32,200 $32,200 $32,200 $32,200
+ NAC $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
= TotalValue $57,200 $57,200 $57,200 $57,200 $57,200 $57,200

DISCLAIMER: ALL VALUES ARE BASED ON FULL AND TRUE VALUES BEFORE COUNTY BOARD ADJUSTMENTS, ELDERLY FREEZE, DISCRETIONARY AND EXEMPTIONS.

Sales
Date Sequence Seller Buyer Book Page Type Reject Building Value  LandValue TransferFee  Sale Amount
07/31/2019 20190555  BLAALID,NORMAN & JOANN P DAUGHERTY, LISAJB &RICK A 546 331 W Y $32,200.00  $25,000.00 $125.00  $125,000.00
04/10/2012 20120216 JACKMAN, KATHERINE BLAALID, NORMAN & JOANN P 504 274 W N $29,900.00 $1,676.00 $60.00 $60,000.00

Online Payments

Click here to pay taxes online.

DISCLAIMER: TAX PAYMENTS MADE WILLNOT APPEAR ON BEACON(TM) AS PAID ON THE SAME DAY AS THE PAYMENT. PAYMENTS WILL SHOW ON BEACON(TM) IN MOST CASES TWO FULL
WORKING DAYS AFTER PAYMENT IS RECEIVED.

Taxation
2022 1st Half 2nd Half Full Year
Due Date April 30,2023 October 31,2023

https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?ApplD=358&LayerlD=47678&PageTypelD=4&PagelD=27428Q=223274396&KeyValue=09.016.42... 1/3



éBeacon’ Yankton County, SD

Y RINES

)

r-.{f—"—’

Legend
[ Townships
[ Sections

i

Parcels
[ City Limits
=== Streets and Roads
County Zoning Districts
| COMMERCIAL
. 3y
HIGHDENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

~ LAKESIDE
COMMERCIAL

LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

MODERATE
DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

~ PLANNEDUNIT
DEVELOPMENT
PUBLIC

[ RURAL
TRANSITIONAL

<all other values>
Floodplain

100 YEAR FLOOD
NO BFE; 100 YEAR
FLOOD WITH BFE

500 YEAR FLOOD

-
S —
-,

57
Y

-
-

0B.046.400.200

Parcel ID - 09.016.425.200
Owner - DAUGHERTY, LISA JB (D)
DAUGHERTY, RICK A (D)
Acres-1.01

Disclaimer: Yankton County digital cadastral data are a representation of recorded plats and surveys for use within the Geographic
Information System for purposes of data access and analysis. These and other digital data do not replace or modify land surveys, deeds,
and/or other legal instruments defining land ownership or use.

Date created: 7/5/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 7/5/2023 9:31:56 AM

Developed bv‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

P /6'</< bavq A‘/.'L7 , hereby certify that on the 22»0/
day of A _ .+ 2023 , I mailed by first class mall, postage
prepaid, Eftrue and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the Zlnd day of /1({57145‘{’ , 20 Xj .
\
(Nam
Affijgl

S bscribed and swo to before me this é¥@¥\ day of

L\Q\\/L%/k , 20
)

?}Oﬁ{/ff(i;ﬂ*\

Notary Public - South D ota

My commission explires: P 1 Zkﬂ/,/’/

Pt intotatatn -

oy itrini

(§¥§D5ﬁugﬁakKn;«;



NOTIFICATION

August 21, 2023

Rick Daugherty
122 West 3" St
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Otfice not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 5th day of September,
2023 and 6:30 P.M. on the 19" day of September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside
Commercial District (LC) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said
property is legally described as Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest
Quarter (S1/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5" P.M.,
Yankton County, S.D., as per plat recorded in Book S19, Page 382, less highways and
roads.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Rick Daugherty
Petitioner



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D) BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D) BLAALID, LISA J (D)

116 QUARRY PINES DR 169 CLARK TRL 122 WEST 3 ST

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D) CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D) CAUWELS, TERESA LVING TRUST (D)
122 WEST 3 ST 31111 436 AVE 7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 SIOUX FALLS SD 57108
DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) DJ'S PROPERTIES LLC (D) DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D)
122 WEST 3 ST 31110 WALLEYE DR #200 152 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

FOSS, PATRICK J (D) HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D) HACECKY, BRETT (D)

31117 QUARRY DR 174 QUARRY PINES DR 174 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
HARRIS, DWIGHT (D) HARRIS, RONALD D (D) JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D)
124 MARINE DR 124 MARINE DR PO BOX 373

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
JENSEN, DEBRA K (D) JONES, HERBERT M (D) KARTTRAX INC (D)

%SCHENKEL, DALE

105 QUARRY PINES LN 169 QUARRY PINES DR
606 REGAL DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
KAZEMBA, DOUGLAS (D) KELLEN, NICK J Il (D) KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D)
134 QUARRY PINES DR 120 QUARRY PINES DR 31105436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) LARSEN, JASON C (D) MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D)
1201 5 ST NE 101 QUARRY PINES LN 162 QUARRY PINES DR
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
RUEB, BRENDA J (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) STIBRAL, CHARLES J (D)
159 QUARRY PINES DR 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 31110 WALLEYE DR #200

YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501 YANKTON SD 57078



STRAHL, JODI L (D)
2215 VALLEY RD
YANKTON SD 57078

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D)
114 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D)
2513 BURLEIGH ST
YANKTON SD 57078

WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D)
2504 VALLEY RD
YANKTON SD 57078

TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D)
2513 BURLEIGH ST
YANKTON SD 57078

WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D)
144 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I, ’R‘\chmdq‘ﬂef‘L\[ , hereby certify that on the 87%
day of :ﬁaMJ 420273 , I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, a 'true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to . the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the WNotice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the A7 day of July , 2023 .

(Nam [¢)
Affiant K.

Subscribed and sworn to Dbefore me this ng day of

:g\l/kl\/ 7 20,2.25

i e s
Notary Public - Soufh Dakota
My commission explres: /—y«5-

(SEAL)

hvﬁ%“)%h%%’ﬂ%%%%-:

LORI TRAMP 5;
NOTARY PUBLIC £
SEAL) SGUTH DAKOTA \

J
&
$
Ky
kY
§
s
S ﬁ%hh%‘ﬁ%%hm%-’-




NOTIFICATION

July 24, 2023

Rick Daugherty
122 West 3™ St
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of
August, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following;:

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside
Commercial District (LC) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said
property is legally described as Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest
Quarter (S1/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5™ P.M.,
Yankton County, S.D., as per plat recorded in Book S19, Page 382, less highways and
roads.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Govermnment Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Rick Daugherty
Petitioner



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D) BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D) BLAALID, LISA J (D)

116 QUARRY PINES DR 169 CLARK TRL 122 WEST 3 ST

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D) CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D) CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D)
122 WEST 3 ST 31111 436 AVE 7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 SIOUX FALLS SD 57108
DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) DJ'S PROPERTIES LLC (D) DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D)
122 WEST 3 ST 31110 WALLEYE DR #200 152 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

FOSS, PATRICK J (D) HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D) HACECKY, BRETT (D)

31117 QUARRY DR 174 QUARRY PINES DR 174 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
HARRIS, DWIGHT (D) HARRIS, RONALD D (D) JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D)
124 MARINE DR 124 MARINE DR PO BOX 373

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
JENSEN, DEBRA K (D) JONES, HERBERT M (D) e AL LI (5)

%SCHENKEL, DALE

105 QUARRY PINES LN 169 QUARRY PINES DR
606 REGAL DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
KAZEMBA, DOUGLAS (D) KELLEN, NICK J Ill (D) KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D)
134 QUARRY PINES DR 120 QUARRY PINES DR 31105436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) LARSEN, JASON C (D) MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D)
1201 5 ST NE 101 QUARRY PINES LN 162 QUARRY PINES DR
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D!
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
RUEB, BRENDA J (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) STIBRAL, CHARLES J (D)
159 QUARRY PINES DR 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 31110 WALLEYE DR #200

YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501 YANKTON SD 57078



STRAHL, JODI L (D) TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D)

2215 VALLEY RD 2513 BURLEIGH ST 2513 BURLEIGH ST

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D) WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D)
114 QUARRY PINES DR 2504 VALLEY RD 144 QUARRY PINES DR

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078



WL UGG UL vty Cusmesiaes wi
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for a Special Events Malt Beverage
(on-sale) Retailers License and a
Special (on-sale) Wine Retailers Li-

Published once at the total approxi-

mate cost of $15.36 and can be

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
com

cense for 1 day, Sep 17th,
2023, from The Center (Kriss Thury,
Executive Director), 900 Whiting
Drive, Yankton, South Dakota.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in
the City of Yankton Community
Meeting Room at the Career Manu-
facturing  Technical ~ Education
Academy, 1200 West 21st Street,
Yankton, South Dakota, where any
person or persons interested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $14.72 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for the transfer of ownership of a
Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for June 30,
2023, to July 1, 2024, from The
Mule (Dave Tunge, Owner), to MG
Oil Company db/a 777 Casino &
Liquor (Troy Erickson, Owner), 901
Broadway Ave Ste A, Yankton, S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-
ing Room at the Career Manufactur-
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 2lst Street, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or
persons interested in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.36 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for the transfer of ownership of a
Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for June 30,
2023, to July 1, 2024, from Kanko-
ta's (Dave Tunge, Owner), to MG
Oil Company d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liquor-1 (Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Broadway Ave Ste B, Yankton,
S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-
ing Room at the Career Manufactur-
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 21st Street, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or
persons interested in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.36 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023,

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for the transfer of ownership of a

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for a transfer of ownership of a
Package (off-sale) Liquor License
for January 1, 2023, to December
31, 2024, from Sportsman's Spirits
and fine Wines (Dave Tunge, Own-
er), to MG Oil Company (Troy Er-
ickson, Owaner), d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liquor, 901 Broadway Ave, Yank-
ton, S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in
the City of Yankton Community
Meeting Room at the Career Manu-
facturing  Technical  Education
Academy, 1200 West 21st Street,
Yankton, South Dakota, where any
person or persons interested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota,
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.68 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton. South Dakota,
for a Special Events Retail (on-sale)
Liquor License for 1 day, September
22, 2023, from VFW, 209 Cedar
Street. Yankton, SD at The Avera
Pavillion, 409 Summit St, Yankton,
SD.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing aupon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-

the N1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 15,
T93N, RS6W of the SthP.M., Yank-
ton County, South Dakota. E911 ad-
dress is 3002 West 8th St Yankton,
South Dakota.

Published twice at the total approxi-
mate cost of $46.94 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com.

Published on July 28, & August 4,
2023.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
COUNTY OF YANKTON SS)
IN CIRCUIT COURT

1 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

In the Matter of the Petition of
(Current Name)

For a Change of Name to
Tamara Sue Lewis
(Proposed Name) ]

66CIV:23-160

NOTICE OF HEARING FOR
ADULT NAME CHANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN a
Verified Petition for Adult Name
Change has been filed by Tamara
Sue Rabbass the object and prayer
of which is to change Petitioner's
name from Tamara Sue Rabbass to
Tamara Sue Lewis. On the 22" day
of August, 2023, at the hour of
10:00 am said verified petition will
be heard by the Court before the
Honorable Judge Knoff Presiding, at
the Court Room in the Yankton
County Courthouse, City of Yank-
ton. Yankton County, South Dakota,
or as soon thereafter as is convenient
for the court. Anyone may come and
appear at that time and place and
show reasons, if any, why said name
should not be changed as requested.

Dated this 6* day of July, 2023 at
Yankton, South Dakota.

Circuit Court Judge or Clerk of
Courts

Attest:

Clerk of Court

De‘puty

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $72.35 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-

publicnotices.com.

Published on July 14, 21, 28, and
August 4, 2023,

ing Room at the Career M
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 2l1st Street, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or
persons interested in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $14.40 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of
August 2023 at the Yankton County
Government Center, Commissioners
Chambers, 321 West Third St.,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant
wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Lake-
side Commercial

District (LC) per article 18 Section
1809 and Article 20 Section 2003.
Said property is legally described as
Jackman Tract A, in the South Half
of the Northwest Quarter
(S1/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township
93 North, Range 56 West of the Sth
PM., Yankton County, S.D., as per
plat recorded in Book S19, Page
382, less highways and roads.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 8th day of
August 2023 at the Yankton County
Government Center, Commissioners
Chambers, 321 West Third St.,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant
wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Moder-
ate Density Residential District (R2)
per article 18 Section 1809 and Arti~

YOUR

NEWS!

The Press and Dakotan

DaseU Y00 JUICIUE AU LIISIS Lie-

LLIEY al€ SUUREUIE LU BEL Uivugl

vig o).

Crofton

From Page 1

that we had 278 in 2021, and this
year we are sitting around 240
with a few days to go.”

The event has attracted wide
national interest, according to
Tyler Wulf, regional park super-
intendent with the Nebraska
Game and Parks Commission.

“The triathlon has drawn
people from across the United
States,” he said. “We have seen
participation as far away as
California and Alaska. This goes
to show the appreciation race
leaders have in promoting the
lake and Crofton area.”

Even the COVID pandemic
didn't halt the race, Marsh said.

“During COVID, we were the
first event in the state that the
Nebraska (Game and Parks Com-
mission) allowed to host again,”
she said. “Everything was shut
down in March 2020, and then
we were allowed in July of that
year to resume our event.”

Marsh credits the Crofton
Dam Race’s attributes for the
quick approval.

“We were seen as an activity
that was healthy, outdoors and
limited our numbers,” she said.
“It was just a really nice way
to gather people in a safe way.
You could distance yourself
naturally.”

EARLY EFFORTS

The event started in 2018
as a local effort to attract more
visitors to Crofton, Marsh said.
“A committee of volunteers was
looking for an opportunity to
connect the lake with Crofton,”
she said.

Ostermeyer noted the true
community effort. “We have
countless volunteers that help
each race day, and an amazing
race crew that plans throughout
the year to make this a great
event,” he said.

Organizers implemented
kayaking rather than the usual
swimming leg of the triathlon.
Atter the first year, the one-mile
ride was extended to create a
greater challenge.

The Lewis and Clark Recre-
ation Area provides kayaks, but
entrants are welcome to bring
their own, Marsh said.

“Kayaking really entices
people. And for some, swimming
in Lewis and Clark Lake might be
intimidating,” she said. “We do
kayaking first, followed by run-
ning and then biking. When we
started, the kayaking distance
was one mile and seemed too
easy, so we bumped it up to a
mile and a half.”

The Crofton Dam Race
doesn't give prize money, al-
though medals are presented to
the various division winners and
the overall winners. In addition,
a youth division has been cre-
ated for ages 14-18.

The Crofton Dam Race offers
not only the triathlon flagship
event but also a half-marathon
and the 12-mile bike race.

Wulf believes entrants are
attracted by the scenery and
challenging terrain, along with
the camaraderie.

“Lewis and Clark State
Recreation Area provides a safe,
enjoyable and memorable expe-
rience for participants to begin
this race,” he said.

“The vistas that these partici-
pants are able to enjoy are like
none other. Nebraska's second
largest reservoir and biking the
hills of the Missouri River Bluffs
isf [an nadventure many races can'’t
offer.

THINKING BlIG

For Marsh, the event remains
a family affair. Her husband,
Craig, has competed since
the start and encourages his
employees to enter for the chal-
lenge and to remain healthy.

“The first year, the race
was smaller but was fun and
an adventure for all of us,” she
said. “Craig started doing more
triathlons after that. He realized
most of the finish lines were
mostly ‘high fives’ and maybe
some food.”

The Marshes thought cross-
ing the finish line should bring
more.

“For us, it was about the
celebration, the camaraderie
and meeting people who have
the same interests and seeing
new places,” Heidi said. “We got
to thinking, let's make our finish
line a true experience. Let’s
make the Crofton Dam Race re-
ally special.”

They pursued that thought,
and the finish line now features
a welcome by spectators in
front of the Haymarket on Main
Street, a meal, awards ceremony,
music (this year, Monte Gulick of
Yankton) and even the Best Dam
Bloody Mary drinks.

The race supporters can be
found along the route sporting
signs and cheering as entrants
pass their way, Marsh said.

“Our volunteers do every-
thing from helping push off the
kayaks from the beach to run-
ning our water stations that are
themed,” she said. “One year,
it was a Chuck Norris theme,
another year it was a Jurassic
Park theme. Our water station
workers and road crews really
get into it.”

The race’s growing popular-

ity has created one interesting
situation, Marsh joked, as former
volunteers have now decided to
compete as triathletes.

The race day staff includes
the Crofton Fire Department,
Crofton EMS, Yankton County
Search and Rescue unit and
Lewis and Clark Park and Rec
staff.

Marsh also credited the
Yankton Sertoma Club, which
sponsors the “Yankton's Best
Tri” event, as playing a key role
in helping Crofton launch its
triathlon. The two communi-
ties continue supporting each
other’s efforts and have created
aregional triathlon hub with
their respective events in late
July and late August, she added.

Wulf noted the strong bonds
formed through the event, in-
cluding the Crofton Dam Race's
commitment of $25,000 so far
toward a new walking and biking
trail in the Lewis and Clark Rec
Area.

“Local EMS, race sponsors,
volunteers and countless other
partners have come together to
provide a unique experience,”
he said. “Without countless

artners, this race would not

e possible. | can’t thank the
community of Crofton and the
surrounding area enough for
their continued support.”

Marsh has found a continu-
ous reminder the race lies just
around the corner.

“My favorite thing is driving
around the lake region the last
few weeks before the race.
People in our community are
training, getting healthy and
talking about it,” she said.

“We also get people who
come from Sioux City or Sioux
Falls to train under our condi-
tions. It’s good for economic
development because the camp-
sites and hotels are full.”

She sees the event turning
into something more than she
ever envisioned at the start.

“I think what I love about the
Crofton Dam Race is that it is
something I get to do with the
kids, and something I get to do
with my community,” she said. “I
get to introduce people to a re-
ally healthy activity, butit’s also
alot of dam fun.”

Ostermeyer noted the event
has more than proven itself to
early skeptics, which makes
the current success even more
rewarding.

“When | started this race,
there were those that said it will
never work,” he said. “Man, were
they wrong. That is why Crofton
is the best Dam town.”

Follow @RDockendorf on
Twitter.

Senator

From Page 1

government, like Paycheck Pro-
tection Program loans, other
federal programs were funneled
through the state.

The senator told South
Dakota Searchlight in an emailed
statement that she hired inde-
pendent legal counsel about her
company’s eligibility to receive
federal grants through the state.

“After consulting with legal
counsel, I believed my com-
pany was eligible,” Castleberry

said. “Upon several occasions,

I communicated directly and
transparently with DSS staff
regarding grant applications. |
am committed to resolving the
issue with the state and will
work with them to ensure | acted
in compliance with the state
constitution.”

The documents released by
Noem don't itemize the allegedly
illegal payments, but the state
financial transparency website
says Little Nest Preschool was
awarded nearly $355,400 in ARPA
Childcare Stabilization Grants as
of July 26. The business received
an additional $164,000 between

July 2021 and February 2022.
The website does not list trans-
actions older than July 2021.
Little Nest Preschool also
received $164,520 in federal PPP
loans, which are not part of the
state-allocated federal funds.
Noem's letter said Depart-
ment of Social Services staff
found the violations while
processing a $4,000 grant ap-
plication from Castleberry’s
business, Little Nest Preschool,
for another grant program. In
that program, Noem approved
$12.5 million in American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) funds to help
registered or licensed childcare

providers expand or start a new
facility. Castleberry's application
was denied by the state.

South Dakota Searchlight
is part of States Newsroom, a
network of news bureaus sup-
ported by grants and a coalition
of donors as a 501¢(3) public
charity. South Dakota Searchlight
maintains editorial indepen-
dence. Contact Editor Seth Tupper
for questions: info@southdako-
tasearchlight.com. Follow South
Dakota Searchlight on Facebook
and Twitter.

Theater

From Page 1

the mall that he didn’t want to
overpromise things and then fail
to follow through.

Since the purchase, Evans
and his crew have remodeled
the theater lobby, and the
projectors and sound systems
have been replaced. The the-
aters have also been thorough-
ly cleaned after sittingdormant
since the last screening at the
AMC Cinemas in March 2020.

“INTEK spent weeks clean-
ingin here,” Evans said.

“Basically, it’s almost an

entire renovation.”

He said only three of the
five theaters will be open at
the present time because the
other two theaters, located
north off the lobby, do not have
upgraded projectors.

“The new projectors are
very expensive,” Evans said.
“Once we get enough revenue,
then we will open up the other
two theaters.”

The renovation of the
theaters is part of the ongoing
process of turning the former
mall into Event Central.

“We've carpeted half of the
mall so people could get into
the theater,” he said.

He added that theater
patrons should still enter Event

Central from the east side, as in
the past.

Meanwhile, work continues
on other portions of Event
Central, which will include a
bouncy-house play area and the
resurrected JoDean's restaurant.
Also, Restore Church recently
relocated to the facility.

The theater opening comes
at a unique moment in the film
business. Both “Barbie” and
“Oppenheimer” opened last
weekend for a combined $311
million in domestic box office,
making it the fourth biggest
opening weekend ever for U.S.
box office revenues. Meanwhile,
the faith-based “Sound of
Freedom” has been one of the
biggest surprises of the summer,

having made more than $130
million at the domestic box of-
fice since its July 4 opening.

Also, Evans said there is a
lot of buildup for the “Teenage
Mutant Ninja Turtles” movie
debuting next week and which
will be coming to Yankton.

Overall, Evans said he's
pleased to bring Yankton back
into the cinema universe.

“I think it's great,” he said.
“I just want to do this for the
community. Yankton needs this.
There’s no reason we shouldn't
have a theater.”

Follow @kelly_hertz on Twit-
ter.



PAGE 12

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

Dated this 18th day of July, 2023.

Don Kettering,
Commission Chair

Yankton County

ATTEST:

Patty Hojem, Yankton County
Auditor

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $24.00 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for June 30,
2023, to July 1, 2024, from Sports-
man's (Dave Tunge, Owner), to MG
Oil Company d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liquor-3 (Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Broadway Ave Ste C, Yankton,
S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-
ing Room at the Career Manufactur-
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 2lst Street, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for a Special Events Malt Beverage
(on-sale) Retailers License and a
Special (on-sale) Wine Retailers Li-

persons in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July, 2023

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-

mate cost of $15.36 and can be

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
com

cense for 1 day, Sep 17th,
2023, from The Center (Kriss Thury,
Executive Director), 900 Whiting
Drive, Yankton, South Dakota.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14th, 2023 at 7:.00 p.m. in
the City of Yankton Community
Meeting Room at the Career Manu-
facturing  Technical  Education
Academy, 1200 West 21st Street,
Yankton, South Dakota, where any
person or persons interested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $14.72 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for the transfer of ownership of a
Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for June 30,
2023, to July 1, 2024, from The
Mule (Dave Tunge, Owner), to MG
Oil Company d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liquor (Troy Erickson, Owner), 901
Broadway Ave Ste'A, Yankton, S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-
ing Room at the Career Manufactur-
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 2lst Street, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or
persons interested in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.36 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for the transfer of ownership of a
Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for June 30,
2023, to July 1, 2024, from Kanko-
ta's (Dave Tunge, Owner), to MG
0Oil Company d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liquor-1 (Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Broadway Ave Ste B, Yankton,
S.D

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
olication will be held on Mondav.

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for a transfer of ownership of a
Package (off-sale) Liquor License
for January 1, 2023, to December
31, 2024, from Sportsman's Spirits
and fine Wines (Dave Tunge, Own-
er), to MG Oil Company (Troy Er-
ickson, Owner), d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liquor, 901 Broadway Ave, Yank-
ton, S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in
the City of Yankton Community
Meeting Room at the Career Manu-
facturing  Technical  Education
Academy, 1200 West 21st Street,
Yankton, South Dakota, where any
person or persons interested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota,
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.68 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton, South Dakota,
for a Special Events Retail (on-sale)
Liquor License for 1 day, September
22, 2023, from VFW, 209 Cedar
Street, Yankton, SD at The Avera
Pavillion, 409 Summit St, Yankton,
SD.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet:

cle 20 Section 2003. Said property is
legally described as The West 23
Rods, South 14 Rods, in the South-
west Quarter (SW1/4) excluding

Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94
North, Range 55 West of the Sth
PM., Yankton County, South Dako-
ta. E911 address is 44006 306th St,
Yankton, South Dakota

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing: will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:15 PM. on the 8th day of
August 2023 at the Yankton County
Govermnment Center, Commissioners
Chambers, 321 West Third St.,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant
is requesting a Conditional Use Per-
mit to build a single family dwelling
in a Lakeside Commercial District
(LC) per Article 11 Section 1107.
Said property is legally described as
Lot 1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in
the N1/2 of the NEI/4 of Section 15,
T93N, RS6W of the 5thP.M., Yank-
ton County, South Dakota. E911 ad-
dress is 3002 West 8th St Yankton,
South Dakota.

Published twice at the total approxi-
mate cost of $46.94 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com.

Published on July 28, & August 4,
2023.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
SS:

COUNTY OF YANKTON )

)

IN CIRCUIT COURT

1JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

In the Matter of the Petition of 1}

Tamara Rabbass

(Current Name)

For a Change of Name to

Tamara Sue Lewis
(Proposed Name)

66CIV:23-160

NOTICE OF HEARING FOR
ADULT NAME CHANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN a
Verified Petition for Adult Name
Change has been filed by Tamara
bass the object and prayer

of which is to change Petitioner's
name from Tamara Sue Rabbass to
amara Sue Lewis, On the 22° day

of August, 2023, at the hour of
10:00 am said verified petition will
be heard by the Court before the
Honorable Judge Knoff Presiding, at
the Court Room in the Yankton
County Courthouse, City of Yank-
ton, Yankton County, South Dakota,
or as soon thereafter as is convenient
for the court. Anyone may come and
appear at that time and place and
show reasons, if any, why said name
should not be changed as requested.

Dated this 6" day of July, 2023 at
Yankton, South Dakota.

Circuit Court Judge or Clerk of
Courts

Attest:

Clerk of Court

by:

Deputy

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $72.35 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-

publicnotices.com.

Published on July 14, 21, 28, and
August 4, 2023.

ing Room at the Career Manuf: -
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 2lst Street, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or
persons interested in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $14.40 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta at TNS DM an the Rth dau nf

The Press and Dakotan

SIOUX FALLS — The Depart-
ment of Social Services (DSS) and
The Helpline Center are celebrat-
ing the one-year anniversary
of the start to South Dakota’s
988. 988 is a national three-digit
phone number that has been cre-
ated as a resource for all mental
health-related distress, substance
use, and suicide crises. People
can also call 988 if they are wor-
ried about a loved one who may
need support.

While 988 is available nation-
ally, the network relies on each
state to erect its own mental
health resource to ensure crisis
services are available. 988 exists
today in South Dakota because
of Gov. Kristi Noem'’s support
and because of the Legislature's
appropriation of adequate fund-
ing. While calling from a 605 area
code, persons are routed to The
Helpline Center, a South Dakota-
based 988 Suicide and Crisis Life-

PRESS & DAKOTAN m FRIDAY, JULY 28, 2023

o LegdandPuble 988 Helping South Dakotans’ Mental Health

line Center, which provides 24/7
access to Master's-level trained
mental health professionals. Text
and chat services are also avail-
able in English through 988.

Since the launch of 988 in
South Dakota, more than 7,500 in-
dividuals have called, texted, and
chatted with 988 mental health
counselors. The counselors have
listened to concerns, provided
support, and connected the indi-
viduals to additional resources
and follow-up care,

In this first year, counselors
have:

 Connected with persons
ranging in age from 12-years-old
to 80-years-old.

* Talked with at least one
individual from each of South
Dakota’s 66 counties.

¢ Supported individuals strug-
gling with grief, addictions, and
thoughts of depression such that
they are struggling to get through

their day
“988 through its volume and
utilization has shown already in
its first year that it is a resource
being connected to extraordinary
needs. DSS is proud to be a part
of what we hope South Dakotans
see as an asset to our community
and a lifeline for those experienc-
ing acute mental health needs,”
said DSS Cabinet Secretary Matt
Althoff. “988 provides a direct
connection to compassionate
care and support for anyone
experiencing mental-health-
related distress, suicide crisis, or
substance use. We ask for your
assistance in helping to make 988
as well-known as 911, 511, and
211 so that South Dakotans who
need this resource might be in
position to reach out to it.”

For more information about
988 and The Helpline Center,
visit https://www.helplinecenter.
org/9-8-8/.

Crofton

From Page 1

that we had 278 in 2021, and this
year we are sitting around 240
with a few days to go.”

The event has attracted wide
national interest, according to
Tyler Wulf, regional park super-
intendent with the Nebraska
Game and Parks Commission.

“The triathlon has drawn
people from across the United
States,” he said. “We have seen
participation as far away as
California and Alaska. This goes
to show the appreciation race
leaders have in promoting the
lake and Crofton area.”

Even the COVID pandemic
didn’t halt the race, Marsh said.

“During COVID, we were the
first event in the state that the
Nebraska (Game and Parks Com-
mission) allowed to host again,”
she said. “Everything was shut
down in March 2020, and then
we were allowed in July of that
year to resume our event.”

Marsh credits the Crofton
Dam Race’s attributes for the
quick approval.

“We were seen as an activity
that was healthy, outdoors and
limited our numbers,” she said.
“It was just a really nice way
to gather people in a safe way.
You could distance yourself
naturally.”

EARLY EFFORTS

The event started in 2018
as a local effort to attract more
visitors to Crofton, Marsh said.
“A committee of volunteers was
looking for an opportunity to
connect the lake with Crofton,”
she said.

Ostermeyer noted the true
community effort. “We have
countless volunteers that help
each race day, and an amazing
race crew that plans throughout
the year to make this a great
event,” he said.

Organizers implemented
kayaking rather than the usual
swimming leg of the triathlon.
After the first year, the one-mile
ride was extended to create a
greater challenge.

The Lewis and Clark Recre-
ation Area provides kayaks, but
entrants are welcome to bring
their own, Marsh said.

“Kayaking really entices
people. And for some, swimming
in Lewis and Clark Lake might be
intimidating,” she said. “We do
kayaking first, followed by run-
ning and then biking. When we
started, the kayaking distance
was one mile and seemed too
easy, so we bumped it up to a
mile and a half.”

The Crofton Dam Race
doesn't give prize money, al-
though medals are presented to
the various division winners and
the overall winners. In addition,
a youth division has been cre-
ated for ages 14-18.

The Crofton Dam Race offers
not only the triathlon flagship
event but also a half-marathon
and the 12-mile bike race.

Waulf believes entrants are
attracted by the scenery and
challenging terrain, along with
the camaraderie.

“Lewis and Clark State
Recreation Area provides a safe,
enjoyable and memorable expe-
rience for participants to begin
this race,” he said.

“The vistas that these partici-
pants are able to enjoy are like
none other. Nebraska’s second
largest reservoir and biking the
hills of the Missouri River Bluffs
is an adventure many races can’t
offer.”

THINKING BIG

For Marsh, the event remains
a family affair. Her husband,
Craig, has competed since
the start and encourages his
employees to enter for the chal-
lenge and to remain healthy.

“The first year, the race
was smaller but was fun and
an adventure for all of us,” she
said. “Craig started doing more
triathlons after that. He realized
most of the finish lines were
mostly ‘high fives' and maybe
some food.”

The Marshes thought cross-
ing the finish line should bring
more.

“For us, it was about the
celebration, the camaraderie
and meeting people who have
the same interests and seeing
new places,” Heidi said. “We got
to thinking, let’s make our finish
line a true experience. Let's
make the Crofton Dam Race re-
ally special.”

They pursued that thought,
and the finish line now features
a welcome by spectators in
front of the Haymarket on Main
Street, a meal, awards ceremony,
music (this year, Monte Gulick of
Yankton) and even the Best Dam
Bloody Mary drinks.

The race supporters can be
found along the route sporting
signs and cheering as entrants
pass their way, Marsh said.

“Our volunteers do every-
thing from helping push off the
kayaks from the beach to run-
ning our water stations that are
themed,” she said. “One year,
it was a Chuck Norris theme,
another year it was a Jurassic
Park theme. Our water station
workers and road crews really
get into it.”

The race’s growing popular-

ity has created one interesting
situation, Marsh joked, as former
volunteers have now decided to
compete as triathletes.

The race day staff includes
the Crofton Fire Department,
Crofton EMS, Yankton County
Search and Rescue unit and
Lewis and Clark Park and Rec
staff.

Marsh also credited the
Yankton Sertoma Club, which
sponsors the “Yankton's Best
Tri" event, as playing a key role
in helping Crofton launch its
triathlon. The two communi-
ties continue supporting each
other's efforts and have created
aregional triathlon hub with
their respective events in late
July and late August, she added.

Wulf noted the strong bonds
formed through the event, in-
cluding the Crofton Dam Race's
commitment of $25,000 so far
toward a new walking and biking
trail in the Lewis and Clark Rec

ea.

“Local EMS, race sponsors,
volunteers and countless other
partners have come together to
provide a unique experience,”
he said. “Without countless
partners, this race would not
be possible. 1 can't thank the
community of Crofton and the
surrounding area enough for
their continued support.”

Marsh has found a continu-
ous reminder the race lies just
around the corner.

“My favorite thing is driving
around the lake region the last
few weeks before the race.
People in our community are
training, getting healthy and
talking about it,” she said.

“We also get people who
come from Sioux City or Sioux
Falls to train under our condi-
tions. It's good for economic
development because the camp-
sites and hotels are full.”

She sees the event turning
into something more than she
ever envisioned at the start.

“I think what I love about the
Crofton Dam Race is that it is
something I get to do with the
kids, and something I get to do
with my community,” she said. “I
get tointroduce people to a re-
ally healthy activity, but it's also
alot of dam fun.”

Ostermeyer noted the event
has more than proven itself to
early skeptics, which makes
the current success even more
rewarding.

“When [ started this race,
there were those that said it will
never work,” he said. “Man, were
they wrong. That is why Crofton
is the best Dam town.”

Follow @RDockendorf on
Twitter.

Senator

From Page 1

government, like Paycheck Pro-
tection Program loans, other
federal programs were funneled
through the state.

The senator told South
Dakota Searchlight in an emailed

nbntnmmant that aba hivad indn

said. “Upon several occasions,
I communicated directly and
transparently with DSS staff
regarding grant applications. I
am committed to resolving the
issue with the state and will
work with them to ensure | acted
in compliance with the state
constitution.”

The documents released by
Noem don't itemize the allegedly
ylegal payments, but the state

July 2021 and February 2022.
The website does not list trans-
actions older than July 2021.
Little Nest Preschool also
received $164,520 in federal PPP
loans, which are not part of the
state-allocated federal funds.
Noem'’s letter said Depart-
ment of Social Services staff
found the violations while
processing a $4,000 grant ap-
Plication f‘rom Castleberry“s

providers expand or start a new
facility. Castleberry’s application
was denied by the state.

South Dakota Searchlight
is part of States Newsroom, a
network of news bureaus sup-
ported by grants and a coalition
of donors as a 501¢(3) public
charity. South Dakota Searchlight
maintains editorial indepen-
gence. Contact Edgor Seth Tupper



PAGE 10

PRESS & DAKOTAN B FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023

2010 LegalandPublic 2010  LegalandPublic 2010  LegalandPublic 2010  LegalandPublic 2010  Legal and Public
Notices Notices Notices Notices Notices

COMPACTED  GARBAGE June 30, 2023 to July 1, 2024 from to the devel- ded by C Benson, EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

$18,940.86; CITY OF YANKTON- Kankota's (Dave Tunge, Owner), to opment; and to adjourn at 9:20 p.m. EMPLOYER-

WATER  GARBAGE - $91.25;
CIVICPLUS SOFTWARE
$16,562.50; DEN HERDER LAW -
LEGAL SERVICES - $2,148.00;
DEPT OF HEALTH LAB -
$649.00; DIESEL MACHINERY
PARTS - $2,458.51; FEJFAR
PLUMBING - FIRE STATION -
$157.15; FLEX TRAILERS
TRAILER - $16,905.00; G&H DIS-
TRIBUTING PARTS - $921.77;
GERSTNER OIL - JET FUEL -

$29,134.69; GRAYMONT LIME -
$7,703.25; HANSEN  LOCK-
SMITHING - AUTO OPENING -

$56.34; HANSON BRIGGS SUP-
PLIES - $245.09; HARN RO SYS-
TEMS - FILTERS - $11,364.95;
HAWKINS CHEMICALS -
$88,771.73; JEBRO ASPHALT -
$16,275.55; JOHNSON  CON-
TROLS - SERVICE AGREEMENT
- $6,563.53; KLEINS TREE SER-
VICE - TREE REMOVAL -
$7,000.00; KNIFE RIVER - ROAD
MATERIALS - $3,582.50; KOLET-
ZKY IMPLEMENT - PARTS &
LABOR - $440.50; MCLAURY
ENGINEERING - PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES - $3,500.00; MERKEL
ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL -
$4,629.45; OBSERVER - NEWS-
PAPER ADS - $60.00; ONE OF-
FICE SUPPLIES - $510.00; PON-
CA STATE PARK - SUMMER
PROGRAM - $644.00; PRECISION
PLUMBING SPRINKLER -
$1,287.51; PRESS & DAKOTAN
PUBLICATIONS - $792.90; RON'S
AUTO - BASEBALL CONCES-
SIONS - 660.00; THIRD MILLEN-
NIUM - UTILITY BILLING -
$729.67, TOMS ELECTRIC - SER-
TOMA CONCESSIONS
$6,123.50; TRAFFIC CONTROL -
BATTERY BACKUP CABINET
$8,778.00; TRANSOURCE =~ -
HOSE/ HANDSPRAY - $1,029.31;
TRUCK TRAILER - PARTS & LA-
BOR - $8,133.22; WHOLESALE

SUPPLY CONCESSIONS
$4,531.35; WWGOETSCH ASSO-
CIATES - MOTOR - $524.08;

YANKTON BASEBALL - RIVER-
SIDE PAINT SUPPLIES- $751.26;
YANKTON REDI MIX - QUARTZ
RIVERSIDE - $438.75; YANKTON
TRANSIT - SUMMER PROGRAM
- $696.50

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "Aye"; voting "Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

City Manager Leon submitted a
written report giving an update on
community projects and items of in-
terest.

Citizen Jim Means appeared to
speak to the Commission about con-
cerns with the Paradigm Develop-
ment Project. No formal Commis-
sion action occurred at this time.

Prior to any action on the consent
agenda, Commissioner Brian Hun-
hoff requested that consent item #1
be moved to New Business #10.

Action 23-180

Moved by Commissioner Johnson,
seconded by Commissioner Hun-
hoff, to approve the following con-
sent agenda items:

2. Establishing Public Hearing for
Sale of Alcoholic Beverages
Establish August 14, 2023 as the
date for the public hearing on the re-
quest for a Special Events Retail
(on-sale) Liquor License for 1 day,
September 22, 2023 from VFW,
209 Cedar Street, Yankton, SD at
The Avera Pavillion, 409 Summit
Street, Yankton, South Dakota.

3. Establishing Public Hearing for
Sale of Alcoholic Beverages
Establish August 14, 2023 as the
date for the public hearing on the re-
quest for a Special Events Malt Bev-
erage (on-sale) Retailers License
and a Special (on-sale) Wine Retail-
ers License for 1 day, September 17,
2023 from The Center (Kriss Thury,
Executive Director), 900 Whiting
Drive, Yankton, South Dakota.

4. Establishing Public Hearing for
Transfer of Alcoholic_Beverages
License

Establish August 14, 2023 as the
date for the public hearing on the re-
quest for the transfer of ownership
of a Retail (on-off sale) Malt Bever-
age & SD Farm Wine License for
June 30, 2023 to July 1, 2024 from
The Mule (Dave Tunge, Owner) to
MG Oil Company d/b/a 777 Casino
& Liquor (Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Broadway Avenue Suite A,
Yankton, South Dakota.

5. Establishing Public Hearing for

Transfer of Alcoholic_Beverages

License

Establish August 14, 2023 as the
e public hearing on the re-

quest for the transfer of ownership

MG Oil Company d/b/a 777 Casino
& Liquor-2 (Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Broadway Avenue, Suite B,
Yankton, SD.

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "Aye"; voting "Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

While the City Commission was act-
ing as the Zoning Board of Adjust-
ment, Commissioner Benson intro-
duced and Mayor Moser read the ti-
tle of Memorandum 23-131. a re-
quest for a special permit to con-
struct a parking lot in a residence
zone. Address: 408 Burleigh Street.
Yankton Real Estate, LLC., owner.
This is a quasi-judicial action. The
Zoning Board of Adjustment sets
August 14, 2023 as the date for a
public hearing to consider the spe-
cial permit.

Action 23-181

Moved by Commissioner Benson,
seconded by Commissioner Webber.
to enter into an agreement with Con-
necting Cultures for translation ser-
vices and Authorize the City Man-
ager to sign said agreement, deter
mine whether to continue the agree-
ment after an evaluation is made at
the end of the year, and, if so, renew
said agreement for 2024 (Memoran-
dum 23-132). Sara Brandt, President
of Connecting Cultures appeared to
Request Commission Support for
the service agreement.

Roll Call: All members voting
"Aye"; Commissioners Benson,
Brunick, Hunhoff, Schramm, Vil-
lanueva, Webber and Mayor Moser,
voting "Nay": None. Abstain: Com-
missioner Johnson

Motion adopted.

Action 23-182

Moved by Commissioner Villanue-
va, seconded by Commissioner
Johnson, to approve Change Order
No. 1, accept the recon-

WHEREAS, the City is committed
to the ownership and long-term
maintenance of said public infras-
tructure upon acceptance and the
conditions set forth in the certificate
of completion that the said infras-
tructure and system shall meet the
specifications, materials and equip-
ment set forth as shown on the ap-
proved plans in said agreement; and

WHEREAS, the 2022 Yankton
Housing Study identified the need
for additional multifamily housing
in the moderate to market price
range, an increase in the variety of
housing types, designs, and densi-
ties; and

WHEREAS, the City acknowledges
that there is a significant housing
shortage in City of Yankton and this
proposed development will help, but
not resolve the housing shortage.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED by the City of Yankton as
follows:

1. The City hereby supports the sub-
mission of an Application for finan-
cial assistance by Yankton Thrive,
to the South Dakota Housing and
Development Authority.

2. City officials of the City of Yank-
ton are hereby authorized to deliver
such other documents as necessary,
to assist with the application.

Nancy Wenande, CEO for Yankton
Thrive appeared to thank the Com-
mission for previous Commission
support for housing projects, and re-
quest passage of this resolution and
support for this project.

Roll Call: All members present
voting "Aye": voting "Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

Action 23-187
Moved by Commissioner Johnson,

struction on the Douglas Avenue
Reconstruction project and authorize
the Finance Officer to issue a manu-
al check to Masonry Components,
Inc. in the amount of $332,091.48
(Memorandum 23-134)

Roll Call: All members present
voting "Aye"; voting "Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

Action 23-183

Moved by Commissioner Johnson,
seconded by Commissioner Vil-
lanueva, to approve Change Order
No 1. Mame Creek Bank Stabili

ded by Benson,
to approve the request for a public
firework display hosted by River-
boat Days and Summer Arts Com-
mittees on August 18, 2023. (Mem-
orandum 23-139)

Roll Call: All members voting
k Commissioners  Benson,

Hunhoff, Johnson,
Schramm, Webber and Mayor
Moser, voting "Nay": None, Ab-
stain: Commissioner Villanueva.
Motion adopted.

ction 23-1
Moved by C Benson,

C i Vil-

tion Project. (M dunr23-135)

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "Aye"; voting “Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

Action 23-184

Moved by Commissioner Benson,
seconded by Commissioner John-
son, to authorize the City Manager
to sign grant agreements to act as
the sub-recipient for grant funding
to abate asbestos at Sacred Heart
Church and Link Auditorium, and
sign any related documentation or
agreements.

(Memorandum 23-136)

All members voting
Aye"; Commissioners Benson,
Brunick, Hunhoff, Johnson,
Schramm, Webber and Mayor
Moser, voting "Nay": None. Ab-
stain: Commissioner Villanueva
Motion adopted.

Roll Call:

Action 23-185
Moved by Commissioner Benson,
ded b; C issi

Schramm, to approve two 2024 Ap-
plications for Bridge Improvement
Grant (BIG) PE Funds or Local Fed-
eral Bridge Replacement. or Re-
moval Funds for the Cedar Street
Bridge SN 68-121-204 and the 23rd
Street Bridge SN  68-119-190
through the South Dakota Depart-
ment of Transportation, and approve
the Bridge Improvement Grant / Lo-
cal Federal Bridge Programs Reso-
lution Authorizing Submission of
Applications #23-40 (Memorandum
23-137)

Roll Call: All members present
voting "Aye"; voting “Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

Action 23-186

Moved by Commissioner Hunhoff,
seconded by Commissioner John-
son, to approve Resolution #23-41.
(Memorandum 23-138)

RESOLUTION #23-41
Resolution in Support of an Appli-
cation for Financial Assistance to
the South Dakota Housing Develop-
ment Authority by Yankton Thrive
for the Benefit of Multifamily
Development

y
lanueva, to approve Resolution #23-
42. (Memorandum 23-140)

" RESOLUTION #23-42

WHEREAS, SDCL 6-13-1 requires
a municipality owning personal
property which is no longer neces-
sary, useful, or suitable for munici-
pal purposes shall, by resolution, de-
clare it surplus and may, by resolu-
tion. order the sale, trade, destruc-
tion or other disposals of said per-
sonal property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED that the following person-
al property be declared no longer
necessary, useful, or suitable for mu-
nicipal purposes and said property
shall be disposed of in accordance
with SDCL 6-13-1, et sequential:

PROPERTY TO BE DECLARED
SURPLUS

Expiring Vests
-Safariland Vest Ser# 10180266744
exp. Date 8/31/2023

-Safariland . Vest Ser#
10180126060/1018021443 exp.
Date 10/23/23

-Safariland Vest Ser#
10180256599/10180256698 exp.

Date 8/31/2023

-Safariland Vest Ser# 10180237763
exp. Date 10/23/2023

-Safariland Vest Ser# 10180295750
exp. Date 10/23/2023

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "Aye"; voting "Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

Action 23-189

Moved by Commissioner Hunhoff,
to deny previous consent item for
the Special Events Dance Permit for
Dayhuff Enterprises, motion died for
lack of a second. Then moved by
Commissioner Benson seconded by
Commissioner Webber, to approve
the request for The Special Events
Dance Permit for Dayhuff Enterpris-
2R,

Roll Call: All members present
voting "Aye"; voting "Nay": None.
Motion adopted.

Stephanie Moser
Mayor

ATTEST:

Al Viereck
Finance Officer

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $183.84 .and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published August 4, 2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of
August 2023 at the Yankton County
Government Center, Commissioners
Chambers, 321 West Third St.,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant
wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Lake-
side Commercial

District (LC) per article 18 Section
1809 and Article 20 Section 2003.
Said property is legally described as
Jackman Tract A, in the South Half
of the Northwest Quarter
(S1/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township
93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th
P.M., Yankton County, S.D., as per
plat recorded in Book S19, Page
382, less highways and roads.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 8th day of
August 2023 at the Yankton County
Go Center, C issi
Chambers, 321 West Third St.,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant
wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Moder-
ate Density Residential District (R2)
per article 18 Section 1809 and Arti-
cle 20 Section 2003. Said property is
legally described as The West 23
Rods, South 14 Rods, in the South-
west Quarter (SW1/4) excluding

Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94
North, Range 55 West of the Sth
P.M., Yankton County, South Dako-
ta. E911 address is 44006 306th St,
Yankton, South Dakota

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:15 P.M. on the 8th day of
August 2023 at the Yankton County
Government Center, Commissioners
Chambers, 321 West Third St,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant
is requesting a Conditional Use Per-
mit to build a single family dwelling
in a Lakeside Commercial District
(LC) per Article 11 Section 1107.
Said property is legally described as
Lot 1, MetzPeterson Addition, in
the N1/2 of the NEI/4 of Section 15,
T93N, RS6W of the 5thP.M., Yank-
ton County, South Dakota. E911 ad-
dress is 3002 West 8th St Yankton,
South Dakota.

Published twice at the total approsi-
mate cost of $46.94 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com.

Published on July 28, & August 4,
2023.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS
Sealed bids will be received by the
City Commission of the City of
Yankton, South Dakota, at the office
of the City Finance Officer of said
City until 3:00 PM or may be hand
delivered to the place of opening at
3:00 PM on August 16, 2023 at
which time they will be publicly
opened and read in Meeting Room
A located at 416 Walnut Street in
Yankton, South Dakota. Disposition
of said bids is expected to be held
on August 28, 2023 after 7:00 PM,
in the Technical Education Center at
1200 W. 21st Street, Yankton, South
Dakota.

Bids will be received on the follow-
ing:

COMMUNITY LIBRARY ROOF
REPLACEMENT

Roll Call: All b voting
"Aye"; Commissioners Benson,
Brunick, Johnson, Schramm, Vil-
lanueva, Webber and Mayor Moser

of the installa-
tion are listed below:

TO BE DETERMINED

Published twice at the total approxi-
mate cost of $40.89 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published August 4 & 10, 2023.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
Jss:
COUNTY OF YANKTON )

)

IN CIRCUIT COURT

1 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

In the Matter of the Petition of ]
Tamara Rabbass

(Current Name)

For a Change of Name to

Tamara Sue Lewis
(Proposed Name) 1

66CIV:23-160

NOTICE OF HEARING FOR
ADULT NAME CHANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN a
Verified Petition for Adult Name
Change has been filed by Tamara
Sue Rabbass the object and prayer
of which is to change Petitioner's
name from Tamara Sue Rabbass to
Tamara_Sue Lewis. On the 22" day
of August, 2023, at the hour of
10:00 am said verified petition will
be heard by the Court before the
Honorable Judge Knoff Presiding, at
the Court Room in the Yankton
County Courthouse, City of Yank-
ton, Yankton County, South Dakota,
or as soon thereafter as is convenient
for the court. Anyone may come and
appear at that time and place and
show reasons, if any, why said name
should not be changed as requested.

Dated this 6" day of July, 2023 at
Yankton, South Dakota.

Circuit Court Judge or Clerk of
Courts

Attest:

Clerk of Court

by:

Deputy

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $72.35 and can be

Norfolk

From Page 5

ment procedures to carefully
review all purchase and dis-
bursement documentation to
ensure they “provide a true
and accurate record of those
transactions.”

“Such cognizance is all
the more essential when the
reputations of our schools are at
stake — the very institutions re-
sponsible for setting an example
for our youth and teaching them
to be responsible, trustworthy
citizens,” Foley said.

NORFOLK TAKING REPORT
‘UTMOST SERIOUSLY"

Norfolk Superintendent Jami
Jo Thompson, said Thursday
that the district began an
internal investigation once the
allegations were presented from
Foley’s office and placed Robin-
son on administrative leave. The
investigation is ongoing.

Thompson said the district is
taking the audit’s recommenda-
tions “utmost seriously” and is
reevaluating its internal control
procedures to include additional
safeguards.

She added it does not appear
any harm has been caused to
the district’s financial status.

. “Iwould like to assure our
community that Norfolk Public
Schools will not let this impact
our amazing staff and the
wonderful students we serve,”
Thompson said in a statement.
“We remain committed to ensur-
ing that every child is provided
with outstanding educational
opportunities that prepare
them to meet their goals for the
future.”

Nebraska Examiner is part of
States Newsroom, a network of
news bureaus supported by grants
and a coalition of donors as a
501¢(3) public charity. Nebraska
Examiner maintains editorial
independence. Contact Editor
Cate Folsom for questions: info@
nebraskaexaminer.com. Follow
Nebraska Examiner on Facebook
and Twitter.

retatindehit gl ¥ Licc us on
Published on July 14, 21, 28, and f b k
August 4, 2022;’. Y ace 00
@pressanddakotan
S[H[AIG S[TINJUlS
CROSSWORD PIATLIE[DMEIVIEIN|T
By THOMAS JOSEPH ATNTTT™ NAREE
ACROSS 40 Invites ; CI> E - ; ! [N 5 i r:
1Tagsale 41 Super- SONE  BEE
proviso lative PIANTIENA P ED
S Clark’s suffixes W T ININSTAITIE
colleague [EIN|D] T|TIN[K|E|R
9 Low DOWN TR N[ E[RIM[OIN]E]
cards in 1 Black B8[O[R/O[NMME]L]A[T
i ATL[O/N|EMESTO[L[E
1 gzg(cjhle e RIE[NTE[W B[AIR
breed .
holder 2 Midday Yesterday’s answer
13 Reach break 12 Air traffic 27 Letter
14Extreme 3 gights aid after
15Try out of some 17 Pay stub sigma
e lf-l:;i)nr?:gy . IiN?hts o Ilwne 28 Tackle's
18Partof a dichipen 1S st topper
5 Writer imagined 35 campaign
:zj:?a“ L'’Amour 22 Mystique goal
6 Night 24 Hospital X
2 izr;zen- fliers worker 31 Distorts
gor 7“Oh"and 25Halfofa 33 F’Oggl
21 Good ‘yo! ) 60s rock a7 Fs’a —
feature 8 Venus’s group .emu-
22 Slightly sister 26 Mideast circular
open 10 Drenched peninsula shape
23Breakoff || P [° N .
24 Bill word g 12
25 Accord 5
27 Flashlight,
in Britain 15
29 Museum
stuff
30 Leaves
32 Like
dividends o8
34 Sort
35In the &
area
36 “—, All Ye
Faithful”
38 Subse-




PRESS & DAKOTAN m FRIDAY, AUGUST 25, 2023
YANKTON DAILY

PAGE 9

HESEDvony CLASSIFIEDS

to place an ad call 605-665

1 or email ads@yankton.net

1200 Cars 1335  Other Employment

1435 Carpentry

1605 Apartment For Rent

HELP WANTED
Cattle Feedyard in northeast
Nebraska is currently looking
for a payloader operator. We
are a 25,000 head yard with a
great benefits package. Stop

*All junk cars, pickups, vans,
running or not WE BUY!

FREE PICKUP

McLean Auto Salvage

402-360-0756 by or call for more information.
Dixon County Feedyard
Allen, NE 402-635-2411.
Please Recycle!
1335 Other Employment (l&SSlﬁedS 605-7811

Part Time Help Wanted

Grounds Maintenance Worker: Assist with maintenance of
grounds which includes mowing, tree maintenance, and operating
equipment such as mowers, tractors, skid loaders and trucks.
Custodial Maintenance Worker: Assist with the cleaning of
buildings and grounds which includes modern and basic restroom
facilities, picnic shelters, fish cleaning stations and camping cabins.
Both positions require working outside in a variety of weather
conditions.

Please pick up an application at Lewis & Clark ion Area

A Full-time Carpenter Avail-
able. Available for odd jobs.
Free estimates. Lots of experi-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at
605-665-8651.

3-Bedroom T Must

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

qualify by family size and in-
come. Non-smoking unit. Rent
based on income. EHO 605-661-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941

For All of Your Carpentry
Needs: Custom Built Windows,
Siding, Garages, Additions,
Patios and More. Call Andersh
Carpentry at 605-661-1190.

% Roofing-Siding

*H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Install/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
FREE

Inspections/Estimates
Licensed/Bonded/Insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience
References Available

1600 Other Real Estate

Welcome Center located 5 miles west of Yankton on Hwy. 52
or call Shane at (605) 668-2985 for more information. $12.88/hr.
EOE

Yankton County is seeking a
Custodian

Hours: 8 hours, Monday - Friday (40-hour week)
Salary: $17.28 to $18.34 per hour; DOQ
Position opened until filled.
Benefits:
«11 Paid Holidays
«Vacation and Sick
«Paid Health Insurance for Employee
+SD Retirement Plan
«Longevity After 6 Years
Applications can be sent to:
Yankton County Auditor
321 W 3rd, Suite 100, Yankton, SD 57078
or emailed to: patty@co.yankton.sd.us
or karen@co.yankton.sd.us

Yankton County Auditor’s Office
is seeking a

Payroll Clerk

Hours: 7 hours, Monday-Friday (35-hour week);
9am-5pm. Salary: DOE. Position open until filled.
Benefits:
« 11 Paid Holidays
« Vacation and Sick
« Paid Health Insurance for Employee
»SD Retirement Plan
« Longevity After 6 Years
Applications can be sent to:

Yankton County Auditor
321 W 3rd, Suite 100, Yankton, SD 57078
or emailed to: patty@co.yankton.sd.us
or karen@co.yankton.sd.us

FACILITIES ASSISTANT

We are looking for someone with experience in
automation controls, databases, and spreadsheets
along with knowledge and experience with Johnson
Controls. Full-time hours include rotating weekends.

Y 272 Va SR N

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

this newspaper is subject to
the Federal Fair Housing Act,
which makes itillegal to adver-
tise any preference, limitation,
or discrimination based on
race, color, religion, sex, handi-
cap, familial status or national
origin, in the sale, rental or fi-
nancing of housing or an inten-
tion to make any such prefer-
ence, limitation or discrimina-
tion. Familial status inciudes
children under the age of 18
living with parents or legal
guardians, pregnant women
and people securing custody of
children under the age of 18.

In addition, South Dakota
State Law also prohibits dis-
crimination based on ancestry
and creed.

This paper wili not knowingly
accept any advertising for real
estate which is in violation of
the law. All person are hereby
informed that all dwellings ad-
vertised are available on a
equal opportunity basis. If you
believe you have been discrim-
inated against in connection
with the sale, rental or financ-
ing of housing, call the South

man’'at 877-832-0161

1605 Apartmentfc_irm

All real estate advertised in|*

Dakota "Fair_ Housmg ombuds-

1705 Items $100 or Less

Radio Flyer wagon $30. Ken-
neth Cole reaction winter coat,
tan, down filled, knee length $40.

3-Hummels 5" $10/each  605-
665-1591.
Shower curtain with rod &

hooks $6/all. 1-new bath mat $3.
605-664-0771.

1830  Rummage Sales

101 Quarry Pines Dr.
Friday, 8/25, tpm-6pm
Saturday, 8/26, 8am-1pm

3-miles from Yankton on the
lake road (Hwy.52) to the
Quarry Pines development,
follow signs and stay to your
left to the top of the hill!

100's of Pieces of VINTAGE
JEWELRY, Girls
Clothes/Shoes size 4-12,
Toys, Adult Clothes/Shoes
all sizes, Home Decor,
Housewares, Collectables,
Holiday and MUCH more!
Don't Miss This Sale!

1306 W 27TH ST
FRIDAY, 8/25
12:30PM-6PM

SATURDAY, 8/26
7:30AM-12PM

(Off of West City Limits Rd.

North of the Dog Park)

Multi-Family: Apple Watch:
Series 3, Designer Purses,
Pampered Chef items, Home dé-
cor. GoPro: Hero 3+, Name
Brand Womens & Mens Clothing.
Tupperware, Bedding Sets: King
& Queen, Hunting items, BOB
Stroller. CASH ONLY.

1309 Willowdale Rd.

Saturday, 8/26, 8am-?
Estate/ Multi-Family: Home dé-
cor, Coca-Cola items, horse col-
lection, bookcases,fumiture,dish-
es. Collectibles, exercise equip-
ment, clothing pre-teen to plus
size, lawn equipment. New items
added.

fe70

~ AgEquipment

with a swing hopper, good condi-

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard
Square, 418 W. 15", Yankton.
Rent based on income and in-
cludes utilites.  Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opportunity.
Skogen Company 605-665-1322
or 605-263-3941.

€3 Please Recycle

tion. Call 605-660-5742,
Notices

The Carpenter's Shop

Books Gifts
Music Baptism
Confirmation Wedding

Anniversary
Holy Communion

Events Central
(formerly Yankton Mall)

605-665-7484
1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses, snqn —— i
Canyon Ridge, Yankton. Must 2010 Lega‘ and PUbII,c
qualify by family size and in- Notices
come. Non-smoking units. 605- ——04—8 0¥ ——————
564-8886 or Skogen Company ADOPTION OF PROVISIONAL
605-263-3941. BUDGET FOR
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA

1 BD Apts., Memory Lane
Ground level for elderly or per-
sons with disabilities. No Smok-
ing, close to The Center. Rent
based on income. Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opportunity.
605-760-4711 or Skogen Compa-
ny 605-263-3941.

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD-
OW PARK, $575.00 per month,
plus clectricity with the heat be-
ing electric. Water, sewer, and
garbage included with rent. Se-
curity Deposit of one months rent
required. initial six month lease,
then month to month. Non-smok-
ing units. 605-760-4711 or Sko-
gen Company, 605-263-3941.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
the Board of County Commissioners
of Yankton County, will meet in the
Government Center at Yankton,
South Dakota on Tuesday, Septem-
ber 19, 2023 at 6:10 p.m. for the
purpose of considering the forego-
ing Provisional Budget for the year
2024 and the various items, sched-
ules, amounts and appropriations set
forth therein and as many days
thereafter as is deemed necessary
until the final adoption of the budget
on or before the Ist day of October,
2023. At such tme any interested
person may appear either in person
or by a representative and will be
given an opportunity for a full and

complete discussion of all purposes,
objectives, items, schedules, appro-
priations. estimates, amounts and

following members present: Sarah
Carda, Terry Crandall, Kathy Gree-
neway, and Jacklyn Mueller, and the

matters set forth and ined in
the Provisional Budget.

Patty Hojem
Yankton County Auditor

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $12.80 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published August 25, 2023,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Commission,
Yankton County, South Dakota, at
6:30 P.M. on the Sth day of Septem-
ber 2023, and 6:30 P.M. on the 19th
day of September 2023 at the Yank-
ton County Government Center,
Commissioners ~ Chambers. 321
West Third St. Yankton, South
Dakota. Applicant wishes to rezone
a parcel from Rural Transitional
District (RT) to Lakeside Commer-
cial District (LC) per article 18 Sec-
tion 1809 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally de-
scribed as Jackman Tract A, in the
South Half of the Northwest Quarter
(S1/2NW 1/4) Section 16, Township
93 North. Range 56 West of the 5th
P.M., Yankton County, S.D., as per
plat recorded in Book S19, Page
382, less highways and roads.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton  County  Commission,
Yankton County, South Dakota, at
6:35 P.M. on the 5th day of Septem-
ber 2023 and 6:35 P.M. on the 19th
day of September 2023 at the Yank-
ton County Government Center,
Commissioners ~ Chambers, 321
West Third St., Yankton. South
Dakota. Applicant wishes to rezone
a parcel from Rural Transitional
District (RT) to Moderate Density
Residential District (R2) per article
18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Sec-
tion 2003. Said property is legally
described as The West 23 Rods,
South 14 Rods, in the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) excluding Lot H-2,
in Section 18, Township 94 North,
Range 55 West of the 5th P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota.
E911 address is 44006 306th St.
Yankton, South Dakota

_NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Board of Adjust-
ment, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 6:40 P.M. on the 5th day of
September 2023 at the Yankton
County Government Center, Com-
missioners Chambers, 321 West
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.
Applicant is requesting a Condition-
al Use Permit to build a single fami-
ly dwelling in a Lakeside Commer-
cial District (LC) per Article 11 Sec-
tion 1107. Said property is legally
described as Lot 1, Metz-Peterson
Addition, in the N1/2 of the NE1/4
of Section 15. T93N. R56W of the
S5thP.M., Yankton County. South
Dakota. E911 address is 3002 West
8th St Yankton, South Dakota

Published twice at the total approxi-
mate cost of $48.67 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published August 25 & September
1,2023,

following absent: Jill
Sternquist.

Action No. 2024-111
Moved by Greeneway and seconded
by Carda to approve the agenda as
presented with the following voting
Aye: all. Motion carried. 4-0

Action No. 2024-112
Moved by Carda and seconded by
Greeneway to approve the minutes
of the July 10, 2023 regular School
Board Meeting, as presented with
the following voting Aye: all. Mo-
tion cairied.4-0

Action No. 2024-113
No direct conflict of interest waivers
were presented.

Action No. 2024-114
No indirect conflict of
waivers were presented.

interest

Action No. 2024-115
No requests for public comment
were made.

Action No. 2024-116
Moved by Greeneway to approve
Items A-K of the consent agenda as
follows:

A. Information

B. RESOLVED that the School
Board approve the cash balances of
July 31, 2023, as follows: General
Fund $8,428,030.57; Capital Outlay

$6,381,344.28; Special Education
$1,087,478.73; Impact Aid
$60,370.60; Capital Projects,

$25,499,080.00 School Food Ser-
vice $1.416.517.13: Concessions
$114,348.43; Self-Insurance Fund
$4,626,832.48; Petty Cash $175.00:
Total $47,564,177.22 and approve
fund revenues of July 2023 as fol-
lows: General Fund: Interest Earned
$37,374.21; Student Fees, $25.00;
Contracted  Rentals ~ $19,067.50;
State Aid $1,013,833.00; Capital
Outlay: Interest Earned $28,298.15;
Contributions & Donations,
$20,000.00 Advertising Sponsor-
ships  $500.00; Special Education:
Interest Eammed $4,822.44;  State
Aid Exceptional Children
$150,564.00; Impact Aid Fund: In-
terest Earned $267.71; TLC Building
Project: Interest Eamned,
$109,078.46 School Food: Interest
Eamed $5,997.67; Meal Sales to
Pupils $1.110.00; Adult Meal Sales
$249.20;  Concessions:  Interest
Eamed $507.08; Concession_ Sales
$409.85; SelfInsurance Fund: Inter-
est Earned $19,585.45; Self-insur-
ance Premiums $284.703.00; Other
Local Revenue $1,111.10; Trust and
Agency receipts and expenditures as
follows: Beginning Balance 7/1/23
$467,942.63; Receipts $40.920.44;
Expenditures ($1,386.72); Invest-
ments $7,336.00, Ending Balance
7131/23 $494,812.35.

C. And that the following claims
against the District for August 2023
are approved and warrants issued in
favor of such claims.

General Fund:

Ace Hardware, Supplies, $623.24;
AGAP, Supplies, $3,164.50; Assoc.
School Boards of SD. New Board
Member Course, $75.00; AT&T
Mobility, Cell Phones, $28.76; Av-
era Medical Group, DOT Exam,
$80.00; Avera Sacred Heart Hospi-
tal, Strength & Cond Program,
$9,500.00:  Bomgaars,  Supplies.
$812.21: Broadcast Music, Music
License, $975.01: Builders Supply,
Directory Name Plates, $154.00:
Business Annual Xero-

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
63-3

PROCEEDINGS OF REGULAR
MEETING OF SCHOOL BOARD
Aungust 14. 2023

The regular meeting of the School
Board of Yankton School District
63-3 of Yankton County, South
Dakota, was held in Yankton, South
Dakota, on Monday, August 14,
2023 at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by
President Terry Crandall with the

1335 Other Employment

1335 Other Employment

1335 Other Employment

graphic Paper Order, $14,600.00;
C&B Operations, Supplies, $544.73;
CDW Government, MPS 5/22/23-
6/22/23, $1.590.22; Century Busi-
ness Products, Staples, $105.63;
City of Yankton, Wood/Tree Limbs,
$55.29: City of Yankton, SRO
Shared Expense, $7,465.39: City of
Yankton, Water & Sewer Charges,
$16,471.92; Clarks Rental, Lift
Rental, $301.00; Council On Col-
lege Admission In SD, Fall School
Counselor, $165.00; Crescent Elec-
tric Supply, Supplies, $1.364.66;
Dannenbring, David, Reimb/First
Aid Course, $35.00; Echo Group,
Supplies, $1,778.97: Ecowater Sys-
tems. Rev Osmosis Rental. $63.00:

1

Eavi Services, Asbestos
Mitigation. $3.300.00: ESD Athletic



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular
DATE: 8/8/2023  TIME: 7PM  LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter‘

ROLL BARKL [X] LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL XINELSON XIWEISS XICLARK
CALL:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Nelson

PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Kettering

PLANNING: BARKL XI LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL XI NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK
Removed Cwach Plat and Jorgensen Plat from agenda — Motion to approve amended agenda-
Passed 7-0

AGENDA ITEM: Daugherty - Rezone

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest Quarter (S1/2NW1/4) Section 16,
Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, S.D., as per plat recorded in
Book S19, Page 382, less highways and roads.

COMMENTS: Rick Daugherty - applicant
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering  SECOND BY: Michael
PLANNING: X BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL XI NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Ferris - Rezone

ADDRESS/LEGAL: The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section
18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West of the 5™ P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911
address is 44006 306" St, Yankton, South Dakota

COMMENTS: Alan Ferris - applicant
MOTION: Approve based on Findings of Facts
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: X] BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL XI NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK



AGENDA ITEM: White — Conditional Use Permit

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Lot 1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the N1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the
5P M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS:
Milton White - applicant
MOTION:
Approve based on Findings of Facts
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson
PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL [X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Svendsen - Plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 1, Svendsen Addition, in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 2, T94N, R55W of
the Sth P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Mission Hill North)

COMMENTS: none
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest
PLANNING: X BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL XI NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Blackburn - Plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A Replat of Lot 9, Lakeview Terrace, in the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 and in the NE1/4 of the SW1/4 and
a portion of the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 all in Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as; Lot 9A and Lot 9B, Lakeview Terrace, in the SE1/4
of the NW1/4 and in the NE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: John Blackburn - applicant
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK



AGENDA ITEM: Discussion - Definitions and Article 5

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS: None

MOTION: No Action Taken

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:

PLANNING: 1 BARKL [J LOEST [IKETTERING CJMICHAEL [J NELSON [CJWEISS [CICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment

ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Adjourn
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: X BARKL XILOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL [X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS:
MOTION:
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: (J BARKL [J LOEST CJKETTERING [JMICHAEL [ NELSON [JWEISS [JCLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:




FINDINGS OF FACT — REZONE

Daugherty— REZ-2023-94

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes

(all fees paid at time of application)

Section 1805:

1.

All documents required for application for said request have
been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been
paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or
change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:
a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which
require the land to be rezoned;
b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result
from the actions of the applicant; and
c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning
will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,
structure, or buildings in the area.
3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-
5).
4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in
person or by agent or attorney.
5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant
for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a
recommendation to approve the amendment or change
in zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible
the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

c. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change
in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose
and intent of this ordinance; and




d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to
the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare as presented and testified to by the
applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be
recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission
finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the
property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to
make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in
zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is
recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall
make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;
b. Specific rules governing land uses;
¢. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made
concerning the following, where applicable:

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and
regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,
plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and
all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed
structures thereon with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or
catastrophe;

3. Offright-of-way parking and loading areas where
required; with particular attention to the items in
(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor
effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the district;

4.  Refuse and service areas, with particular reference
to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

\\m!350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank
RezoneFOF.docx




and compatibility;

6.  Screening and buffering with reference to type,
dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with
reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect
and compatibility and harmony with properties in
the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and

9.  General compatibility with adjacent properties and
other property in the district.

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or
change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe
appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this
ordinance.

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank
RezoneFOF.docx




Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment

Applicant Ferris— Rezone
I ey S e A ey e e e e s e e SR e e T Y ]
District type: [ ] AG [ ]Rl-Low []R2-Moderate [ ]R3-High []C-Comm.

[JLC - Lakeside Commercial [X] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[JSection 513 [] Section 607 [] Section 705 [J Section 1709 [] Section 1723

X Section 1809

NOTE:

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Moderate
Density Residential District (R2) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003.
Said property is legally described as The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West
of the 5™ P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

PC: Article 18 Section 1809
BOA: Article 20 Section 2003

Planning Commission date: 8/8/2023 Time: 7:10 P.M.

Board of Adjustment date: 9/5/2023, 9/19/2023 Time: 6:35 P.M.



Permit Number: REZ-2023-95

Yankton County

Variance Conditional Use X Rezoning

Owner: Alan Ferris

Owners Address: 44006 306th St Yankton

Owners Phone: 6056659936

Applicants Name,
if different from
Owner: Alan Ferris

Applicants
Address: 44006 306th St Yankton

Job Address: 44006 306 ST

Legal: W23 RODS S14 RODS SW4 EXC LT H-2

Section,
Township, Range:  18-94-55

Zoning
Classification: RT

Affected Zoning
Ordinance: 18092003

Reason for  Rezone parcel 06.018.300.250 to Moderate Density Residential
Request:

List Specific
Hardships:

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE):  08/08/2023 7:10 PM CDT

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE):

Application Fee: $450.00 Check #: Receipt #:
/(] p o Date:
Jet__, o P Aend
07/05/2023

Signature:

Alan Ferris



Site Map

Parcel Number: 06.018.300.250

Site Description:



T-94-

N

MISSION HILL 'N* PLAT

R-55-W

WALSHTOWN TWP.
442nd AVE 4431d AVE 444th AVE 4451 AVE 446th AVE
E%an Ri‘»’h aRalph =2 David |1 ] " [a® ( B. e
e Mar- \ ‘ a Rand; o
5 QIIS\q oy |4t1 1"\\3\§\ Eﬁamky \ . Pi:‘tnegly ]ca& om T\ \ l’;:;%ﬂglé . Svendsen ©
i o .\‘-55 PN\ 5% IL LEI 3 Eprs | JCIYHS e S:gndsen | &2 ST o
u SN N Teo P 7 15 \E i ) S
Marquardt I | N\ Y ) 151 7 \ 28 l]ﬁl‘!‘ellston (as
3 | I ( b R—
81 Gl “\5 N \ 4 i \ /5 585 79 | Moore
l \ Marlna\ e J | N/ &\ LT e Farms
Marquardt . \\ PATDS \‘f \\:1 & [g Karen ulie ] ll""o.;.' §Lﬁ
Family \ | jRawn 79 N S £5 T Huber et (BN N €
& - Ve S & |a\Eey |
. N\ SIS i 156 o e
g 203 < / H = \ -
i E) 3
- A M85~ F
i e i
> o' Hanson ~~— - 1S
$5.°1 Trust y Rou s } %Zﬂ:m-,m ;ulie Neng,_ §°
co9x, ectal ltts s etux cheel
82 et 131 \ 117 N
=5 s i =l o
| 104 PIPE AN 12 e
{ 11 R) ) /
—— Dean = ~
\ D Holrman <8 EE.."‘ amsoR——~
g " |2 RE
: . 23U [0
| nemalverro | z
tate of ni
» . gg“ﬂ"’ ™ Heine
Daniel (0 Jlce 11.18
ace er o
i ST h
o] etux Trust L )
P13 i ed N 44 13
':"'\\”j ,:!y;l,t.hlu RESEE 7 = %mi £ mihex
7S s 156 39
Al g =8 []% 3
e ) e 8 Egx 8% 8o, [Gnda | o
= :EE, ‘4{ 2z2 =3 E"’E r :/_J;
7 ] g | £ [1] ESSERT jor
= e a /‘- b H gé
et | o L
EHEE] tal Schenk
‘D h & gEx 7 \|| eux
of alzss \[| 261 O
Del P éi | Smith A iﬂom
clores 2 xolTi, 4 Farmi
Nelson cES-igEs Ente: P . |
166 =g —i.‘- \M{ MR
1 anson l'_
n
! 77 =
3 WS
' z[s
vt { Hh =
o= Nelson 3
e 156 €
(13 I 1 ! -

=

YANKTON

MISSION BILL "N’
TOWNSHIP
SECTION 3

1. Knode, Dale etux 8

1. Hacecky Trust, Daniel
etux 25

SECTION §
1. Marquardt, Raiph etal

10
2. Hacecky LE, David etal 7

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd.

1. Jones, Boyd etux 5
TION

1. Hacecky LE, David etal
15

2. Wathier, George etux 8

1. Quatier, Todd 6

SECTION 14

1. Helgerson, David 6

1. Larson, Jeffery elux 6

|| 4451 ave

1

dt

FquAT
X

Ma
et

MISSION HILL 'S’ TWP.

2. Aase, Eiwyn etux 10
3. Williams, James etux 11

SECTION1?
1. Kokes Farms LLC 9
2. Frick, Christopher 9

1. Likness, Micah etux 10

1. Jim River Lot Owners
Assn 6

SECTION 24
1. Adams, Richard etux 9

1. Palmer, Evan etux 12
10N 2|
1. Sarringar, Margaret 10

1. Reardon, Witliam etal 5
2. Nelsen, Christopher 9
3. Oison, Gordon etux 6
ECTI
1. Smith Farming
Enterprises inc 10
2. LubenLLC9

28

i | Sche
etal
190
N
o It':um
2

E YN
E3S |
529 —T
S8 ST ;
P

riene
cine

309th ST

3. Montagne, Pierre etux 5

4. Stucky, Terry etux 5
T

SECTION3Y
1. City of Yankton 12
E

1. Lotz Eric 7

SECTION 34

1. Aune, David 11

2. HaceckyTrust, Daniel
etux 15

1. Town of Mission Hill 12

YANKTON CO., SD



FINDINGS OF FACT — REZONE

Ferris — REZ-2023-95

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes
(all fees paid at time of application)

Section 1805:

1. All documents required for application for said request have | All documents have been completed
been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been | @nd no fees required
paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state: Special conditions exist and are not a
result of the applicant actions

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned:; ) ) .
Will not confer special privilege and

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result | Will make property more conforming

from the actions of the applicant; and

c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning
will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,
structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3- | Letters mailed 7/28/2023
5). Published 7/28 and 8/4/2023

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in Public hearing held 8/8/2023
person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant
Rezone is justified and makes lot more

for an amendment or change in zone, to include: i

conforming

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a
recommendation to approve the amendment or change

in zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible | Will make reasonable use of the land
the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

c. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change | Is in harmony with the general
in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose | Purpose and intent of the ordinance

and intent of this ordinance; and




d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare as presented and testified to by the
applicant.

Will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or detrimental to public
welfare

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be Planning  Commission  finds  the
recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission | situation is unique and change in zone
finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the is required to make practical use of the
property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to land
make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in
zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is Rezone is in compliance with the

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall
make written findings certifying compliance with:

a.

b.

The Comprehensive Plan;
Specific rules governing land uses;
Zoning district regulations; and

Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made
concerning the following, where applicable:

Comprehensive plan, specific rules
governing land use, Zoning district
regulations and provisions have been
made regarding the following:

Certification of compliance with all ordinances and
regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

Ingress and egress to property and proposed
structures thereon with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or
catastrophe;

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where
required; with particular attention to the items in
(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor
effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the district;

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference
to the items in (A) and (B) above;

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

Applicant will comply with all
ordinances and regulations

Ingress/Egress exists

Off right-of-way parking exists

Refuse area present

Utilities present

\\mi350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Ferris Rezone\Blank
RezoneFOF.docx




and compatibility;

6.  Screening and buffering with reference to type,
dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with
reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect
and compatibility and harmony with properties in
the district;

8.  Required yards and other open spaces; and

9.  General compatibility with adjacent properties and
other property in the district.

None required

None required

Required yards met

Is in general compatibility with
adjacent properties in the district

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or
change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe
appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this
ordinance.

No conditions prescribed

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Ferris Rezone\Blank

RezoneFOF.docx




Variance, Conditional Fees Paid

Use and Rezoning $450.00 06.018.300.250 | Afan Ferris |

Application Number 44006 306 ST, YANKTON, SD,
PP REZ-2023- 57078

REZ-2023-95 95 . _

Submitted by bconkling on

Applicant Created 7/5/2023

Bill Conkling July 5,2023

Applicant

swgmwase Alg n Faen'S

6052604447

Aercit @ moust rmordy- €du

Parcel search Completed On 7/5/2023 2:19 PM EST by bconkling

LT o

306 T ST

TOLZA0GA00

Maxar, Microsoft wered by Esri

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres

06.018.300.250 44006 306 ST YANKTON FERRIS,ALAN R (D) Il FERRIS, DAWN M (D) 1.800

Request Information completed On 7/5/2023 2:21 PM EST by beonkling

Type of Request

Rezoning

Fee

$450.00

Reason for Request

Rezone parcel 06.018.300.250 to Moderate Density Residential

List Specific Hardships

17



Applicant Information

Are you the owner of the property?

Yes

Applicant Name

Alan Ferris

Applicant Address
44006 306th St Yankton

Applicant Phone
6056659936

Owner Information

Owner Name

Alan Ferris

Owner Address

44006 306th St Yankton

Owner Phone Number

6056659936

Property Information

Parcel ID Number

06.018.300.250

Legal Description

W23 RODS S14 RODS SW4 EXC LT H-2

Site Address
44006 306 ST

City
YANKTON

Zip
217



57078

Section-Township-Range

18-94-55

Zoning District
RT

Zoning Description

RT

Existing Use of Property

Single family dwelling

Site Plan completed On 7/5/2023 2:21 PM EST by bconkling

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information.

® Sketch Layer
® Reference Layer

P ® Mapproxy

W LOT - 3346

\HWY LOT =535 i b 06019 400,100
Maxar, Microsoft Powered by Essi

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents

317



———s
Arrow to

select
items to
move or ¥
rearrange

N——— P Ratirsce Lage
Will let
you “add b @ Maoproxy
text to
the map -
N o
The “draw Draw rectangle: Click
point” and hold to draw a
tool will rectangle, release to
place an X finish rectangle
Lon the nep |

raw polygon:
Click once on|
map to start
drawing a
polvgen,
click map at
each vertex
and double

Draw line: Click once on

the map to start drawing a
line, click the map at each
vertex and double click to
finish drawing the line

click to Measure: Click once on the map to start || Zoom to
finish measuring, click the map at each vertex || intial view
polygon and double click to finish. Area can be

calculated by drawing a polygon.

Draft Building Permit completed on 7/5/2023 2:21 PM EST by beonkling
Upload Draft Building Permit @

Submit completed On 7/5/2023 2:22 PM EST by bconkling

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such
signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage,
then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one
hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such
posted notice prior to such hearings.

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting.

Applicant Agreement

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above.

Signature

A Ferm

7/5/2023

Application Submitted Successfully completed On 7/5/2023 2:22 PM EST by beonkling
Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you.

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you

Planning Review Completed On 7/5/2023 2:22 PM EST by bconkling

Continue with application

Continue

Describe what the applicant is requesting



Planning Commission Code Reference

Other Planning Commission Code Reference @

1809

Board of Adjustment Code Reference

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference @
2003

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed
on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered.

Zoning Classification @

RT

Wave Fee

Wave Fee

Notes ©

Director Review Completed On 7/5/2023 3:04 PM EST by gvetter

Zoning Director Review

Approve

PC Prep completed On 7/5/2023 3:06 PM EST by bconkling

Planning Commission Meeting

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time

August 8th 2023, 7:10 pm CDT

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting:

07/29/2023 7:10 PM

Additional instructions for PC email

517



Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting:

07/31/2023 7:10 PM

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting:

08/01/2023 7:10 PM

Date to send emait to applicant

07/24/2023

Upload PC Mailing Labels

Ferris labels.pdf

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf

Upload PC Notification Letter

Ferris Notification Letter rezone PC.pdf

Upload PC Newspaper Publication

Legals 8-8-2023.pdf

Permit Number

REZ-2023-95

Receipt Number

PC App Form completed On 7/5/2023 3:06 PM EST by bconkling

PC App Form
External Notes

Documents

Internal Notes

6/7



Documents

7



REZONE PETITION

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION
321 WEST THIRD ST., #209
YANKTON, SD 57401

To Whom it may concern,

I/We the undersigned, do hereby petition the Yankton County Commission
of Yankton County, South Dakota to rezone property as follows:
Legal Description:
egawsj P 23 ads Sodth 1Y mds , SWw I/‘f‘ exduding et A2
M Seckhor \f, TIIN and R SSW i
Pow\ ©ObL.0)8.300. RSO
General Area Location or Street Address: 949 00 20k 571

From the Sura/ Transitione/ R T District
To the R-R Moderade Densi *Iy District
Purpose: To bring property into compliance
Parcel: 0b.Ol¥ 300, 250
Existing Land Use: Sihgle —Fz.m.'\;, @S {denw_

Petitioner: (Print)_A4[ an  Ferrys
i carf” i~ Signature:_ &0 o o
ceda Date: ~7«, )% 23 Phone:__(, L S—7 736
Address: _ 4400 30L* ST
Fonkforn S s70H
City State Zip

QW/JQ

Owner: (Pri PDawn M. Ferris
Signature: e 77). \?wu_a)
Date: 5&?}; 3 Phone: (65-665-K26
Address: #4006 F%™ Y-
YanKten SO ST73
City State Zip

Additional Signatures may be submitted on a separate page.



3/28/23, 10:00 AM

P

Beacon - Yankton County, SD - Report: 06.018.300.250

Q’i,,;fDBeacon Yankton County, SD

Summary
Parce} 1D 06.018.300.250
Property Address 44006 306 ST
Sec/Twp/Rng 18/94/55

Brief Tax Description W23 RODS 514 RODS SW4 EXC LT H.2
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Comments

Class NACO
Tax District 06633Y
Gross Acres 0.00

$/Acre N/A

Owners

Deed Holder
FERRIS, ALAN R

44006 306 5T
YANKTON SD 57078

Land

Lot Dimensions Regular Lot: 280 x 231.00
Lot Area 1.8000 Acres; 78408 SF
DISCLAIMER: ALL LOT SIZES SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE REGISTER OF DEEDS.

Buildings

Residential Dwelling
Occupancy

Year Built

Style

Exterior Material

Roof Type

RoofMaterial

Interior Walls
Predominate Floor Covs
Stories/Floors
Above-Grade Living Area
Attic Type

Number of Rooms
Number of Bedrooms
Basement Type
BasementArea
BasementFinished Area
Numberof Bathrooms
Central Air

Fireplace

HeatType

Porches

Decks

Garages

Other Features

Other Building Information

Primary Use

Year Built

Building Type

Exterior Material

Roof Type

Roof Material

Interior Walls
Predominate Floor Covs
Stories/Floors
Above-Grade Living Area
Attic Type

Number of Rooms
Basement Type
Basement Area
Basement Finished Area
Numberof Bathrooms
Central Air

Heat Type

Porches

Decks

Garages

Other Features

https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?ApplD=358&Layer|D=4767&Page TypelD=4&PageiD=27428&Q=345396943&KeyValue =06.018.30...

Single family

1930

1Story

Hardboard sheet siding
Gable

Asphalt shingles
Drywall

Base Allowance, Hardwood-std oak
1

2130SF

None

10

5

Full Bsmt

19205F

14405SF

3Fix(1); 4 Fix(1);

Y

Y

Forced hot air-propane
Open Porch: 354 SF;
60 SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

Residential Detached Garage

Deed Holder
FERRIS.DAWNM

1/4



@Beaoo N’ Yankton County, SD

10.013.200%d€

1
Uk ey

|

|

10.024.500.925

|
|
\

NAYB1

Parcel ID - 06.018.300.250
Address - 44006 306 ST
Owner - FERRIS, ALANR (D)
FERRIS, DAWN M (D)
Acres-1.8

Overview

Legend
) Townships
[ Sections
Parcels
3 City Limits
--- Streets and Roads
County Zoning Districts
. COMMERCIAL

Ben

~ HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

" LAKESIDE
COMMERCIAL

LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

MODERATE
DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

.~ PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC

"] RURAL
TRANSITIONAL

<all other values>
Floodplain

100 YEARFLOOD
NO BFE; 100 YEAR
FLOOD WITH BFE

“71 500 YEARFLOOD

Disclaimer: Yankton County digital cadastral data are a representation of recorded plats and surveys for use within the Geographic

Information System for purposes of data access and analysis. These and other digital data do not replace or modify land surveys, deeds,

and/or other legal instruments defining land ownership or use.

Date created: 7/5/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 7/5/2023 9:31:56 AM

Developed by



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I, /}}&h ferns ;, hereby certify that on the ZZM
day of Aig-s¥  , 2023 , I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are zttached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the i day of Aﬂ;i:/s ;8 , 20 =

{Name)
Affiant

Subscribed and sworn teo before me this ZZ day of
apua4baf' r 20 23

A L

Notgry Public - South/Pakota
My commligsion expires ;‘{-/!—ZOZE

{SEAT)



NOTIFICATION

August 21, 2023

Alan Ferris
44006 306" St
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 5th day of September,
2023 and 6:35 P.M. on the 19" day of September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Moderate
Density Residential District (R2) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003.
Said property is legally described as The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods. in the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West of
the 5™ P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 44006 306™ St, Yankton.
South Dakota

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Alan Ferris
Petitioner



FERRIS, ALAN R (D) FRICK, JOHN G REV TRUST (D) MARTS, LUCAS (D)

44006 306 ST PO BOX 661 30627 US HWY 81

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) NELSON, DEANNA L (D) NELSON, DELMAR F (C)

44023 306 ST 30698 US HWY 81 43742 307 ST

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, ELLA E (D) NELSON, MARK E (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)
44023 306 ST 30698 US HWY 81 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (L
PO BOX 774
YANKTON SD 57078



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

IL_JAQ)GV\ ~efn> , hereby certify that on the 5?:7;L
day of July  , 20 232 , I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, a tfue and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the _< ¥ day of Job L2023,
(VLo Yoot
{(Name)
Affiant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _Q ¥ day of
J'-k&'sﬂ' ;20&3.

Notagy Eublic w Soutﬂ Dakota

My commission expires: ®-32-2023

(SEAL)



NOTIFICATION

July 24, 2023

Alan Ferris
44006 306™ St
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearingdate. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 8th day of
August, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Moderate
Density Residential District (R2) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003.
Said property is legally described as The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West of
the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Alan Ferris
Petitioner



FERRIS, ALAN R (D) FRICK, JOHN G REV TRUST (D) MARTS, LUCAS (D)

44006 306 ST PO BOX 661 30627 US HWY 81

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) NELSON, DEANNA L (D) NELSON, DELMAR F (C)

44023 306 ST 30698 US HWY 81 43742307 ST

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, ELLA E (D) NELSON, MARK E (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)
44023 306 ST 30698 US HWY 81 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (L
PO BOX 774
YANKTON SD 57078



MR G VS i v e e v
the City of Yankion. South Dakoia,
fora Special Events Malt Beverage
(on-sale) Resailers License and a
Special (on-sale) Wine Resilers Li-
cense for 1 day. S 17th,

Publisled ence at the total approxi-

mate cos1 of $15.36 aod can be

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
i com

2023, froin Thie Center (Ksiss Thury,
Executive Director). 900 Whiting
Drive. Yankton, South Dakota.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
thas s Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14th, 2023 & 7:00 p.m. in
the City of Yankton Community
Mceiing Room at the Career Manu-
facturing  Technical  Education
Academy, 1200 West 2Ist Street,
Yaokton, South Dakota. where any
person or persons interesied in the
approval of rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard.

Dated a1 Yankton. South Dakota
this 24th day of July,

Al Vicreck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once a1 the total opproxi-
matke cost of $14.72 and can be
viewed frec of chuge at www.sd
publicnorices.eom

Puhlished July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been reccived by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankton. South Dakot,
for the trassfer of owaership of a
Reuwil (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wanc License for June 30,
2023, 10 July 1 2024, from The
Mulc (Dave Tooge. Owner), o MG
Oil Company did/a 777 Casino &
Liguor (Troy Erickson, Owecr), 901
Brosdway Avc Ste A. Yankion, S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Heating upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:.00 p.m. in the
City of Yankion Community Mea-
ing Room 81 the Career Manufactur-
ing Technical Educatiou Academy,
1200 Wesi 2ist Sweet. Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person or
persofs interested in the approval or
rejection of the sbove application
may appear and be heard.

Duted at Yankton, Soutt Dako»
this 24th day of July, 2023.

Al Viaeck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the towd approxi-
mate cost of $1536 and can be
viewed free of charge 3t www.sd-
publicpotices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an applicstion has been reeeived by
the Board of City Commissioners ot
the City of Yankton, South Dakoia,
for the transfer of ownership of a
Relail (on-off sate) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wioe License for June 30,
2023. to July L 2024, front Kanko-
a’s (Dave Tunge, Ownet). to MG
Oil Company dfb/a 777 Casino &
Liquos-1 (Troy Erickson, Owoer),
901 Broadway Ave Ste B, Yankton.
S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Heaing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 & 7:00 p.r in the
City of Yankton C Meet-

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION
FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an upplicalion has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankion, South Dakota,
for o nansfer of owncrship of a
Puckage (off-ssle) Liquor Licease
for Janusry L 2023, 10 December
31, 2024. from Sportsmac’s Spirits
and fine Wines (Dave Tunge, Own-
e1), to MG Oil Company (Troy Er-
ickson, Owoer). db/a 777 Casino &
Liquor, 901 Broadway Ave, Yani:-
toa. S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be hek! on Monday,
August 14th, 2023 a 7:00 pm. in
the City of Yankton Commuoity
Meeting Room at the Career Manu-

Academy, 1200 West 2ist Street.
Yankton, South Dakow. wbere any
person or persons intcrested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may eppear aad be

heard.

Dated at Yaokton, South Dakota,
this 24th day of July, 2023

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.68 and can be
viewed frec of charge at www,sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 28.2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL.IC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yankion. Sonlb Dakota.
{for a Special Events Retail (on-sale)
Liquor License for 1 day, September
22, 2023. fom VFW, 209 Cedar
Street. Yenkton. SD at The Avers
Payvillion, 409 Summit St, Yanktop
SD.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
tbat a Public Hexring upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m in the
City of Yankton Comununity Meet-
ing Roont at the Caseer Manufactur-
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 21st Street, Yankton,
South Dakota. where apy petson or
persons interestcd in the approval or
rejection of the mbove applicalion
may appear and be heard.

Dated a1 Yankton, South Dakoa
this 24th day of July. 2023.

Al Viereck

FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the to1al approxi-
mate cost of $14.40 and can be
vicwed [ree of chasge at www.sd-

publichorices.com

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby gtven that a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankion County Plawing Commis-
sion. Yankton County. South Dako-
ta, a1t 7:05 P.M. oa the 8th day of
August 2023 a the Yankton County

ing Room a1 the Carcer Manufactur-
ing Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 2Ist Strect, Yankton.
South Dakota, where any person or
persons inierested in the approval or
rejection of the above application
may appear and be heard.

Dated at Yankion. South Dakota
this 24th day of July. 2023,

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
male cost of $1536 and can be
viewed free of chasge at www.sd-
publicnolices. com

Published July 28, 2023,

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been reccived by
the Board of City Commissioners of
whe City of Yankton, Sowsh Dakoti,
for the transfer of ownersbip of a

G Center, C

Chambers, 321 West Third St.
Yankion, South Dakota. Applicant
wishes 10 rezone a parce! from Rurnl
Transitional Distsict (RT) 1o Lake-
side Comumercial

Diswict (LC) per amcle 18 Section
1809 and Anicle 20 Section 2003.
Said groyeny is legally described as
Jackman Troct A, in the South Half
of the Nosthwest Quarter
(SI22NW'1/8) Sectlon 16, Township
93 North, Range 56 West of the Stb
PM.. Yankton Cousty. S.D.. as per
pla: recorded in Book S19. Page
382. less highways and rosds.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notugce is hereby guven that a public
bearing will be held before the
Yankion County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, &t 7:10 PM, on the 8th day of
August 2923 at the Yankton County
G Center, i

Chambers. 321 West Thitd St.,
Yankton, South Dakota. Applican
wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Modler-
ate Density Residential Diswict (R2)
per article 18 Section 1809 and Arti-

the N1/2of the NEI/4 of Section 15,
T93N. R56W of the 5SthP.M.. Yank-
ton County, South Dzkota. E911 sd-
dress is 3002 West §th St Yaakton.
South Dakota.

Published twice at the total approxi-
mote cost of S46.94 and can be
viewed frec of charge at www.sd-
pudlicuotices.com.

Published on July 28, & Angust 4,
2023,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
COUNTY OF YANKTON )
IN CIRCUIT COURT

1 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

In the Matter of the Petition of )
{Cuwrrevt Name) g
For a Change of rjlzme [ ;
(Proposed Name) ))
66C1V:23-160

NOTICE OF HEARING FOR
ADULT NAME CHANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN a
Verified Petition for Adult Name
Change has been filed by Tamarn

the object and prayer
of which is 1o chonge Pctitioner's
pame from o
is. On the 22® day
of Angust, 2023, at the bowr of
10:00 am said verified petition will
be heard by the Count beforc the
Honar.able Judge Knof( Presiding, at
the Coun Room in the Yapkion
County Counhouse, City of Yank-
190, Yankton County. Sonth Dakots,
or s soon thereafter as is convenient
for the court. Anyone may come and
appear at that timc apd place and
show reasops, if any. why said aame
should not be changed as

VRS0 300 JLCIUE il LIS Lue-

LY Q1T SUKINK LUED tnuUg

vigr Uy,

Crofton

From Page 1

that wehad 278 in 2021, and this
year we are sliting around 240
with a few days to go.”

The event has attracted wide
natlonal Interest, according to
Tyler Wull, reglonal park super-
Intendent with the Nebraska
Game and Parks Commission.

“The triathllon has drawn

ke from aczoss the United
tales.” he said “We have seen
parlicipatlon as far away as
California and Alaska. This goes
to show the appreciation race
leaders have in promoting the
lake and Crofton area.”

Even the COVID pandemlc
didn't halt the race, Marsh said.

“Ouring COVD, we were the
first event In the state that the
Nebraska (Game and Parks Com-
misslon) allowed to host again,”
she sald. “Everything was shul
down In March 2020, and then
we were allowed In July of that
year to resume our event.”

Marsh credits the Crofton
Dam Race's attributes for the
quick approval.

*We were seen as an activi
that was heaithy, outdoors an
limlted our numbers,” she sald.
“It was just a really nice way
to gather people in a sale way.
You could distance yourself
naturally”

EARLY EFFORTS

The event started in 2018

as a localeffort to attract more

visitors to Crofton, Marsh said.
“A c of voll s was

Dated this 6* day of July, 2023 a
Yankton, South Dskola.

Circuit Court Judge or Clerk of
Courts.

Altest:

Clesk of Court

Y
Deputy

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $72.35 and can be
vicwed free of charge ar www.sd-
publicnotices.com.

Published on July 14, 21, 28, and
August 4, 2023,

YOUR

NEWS!

The Press and Dakotan

looking for an opportunity to
connect the lake with Crofton,”
she said.

Ostermeyer noted the true
community effort. “We have
countless volunteers that help
eachrace day, and an amazing
race crew that pians throughout
the year to make this a great
evenl,” he sald.

Organizers implemented
kayaldng rather than the usual
swimming leg of the triathlon.
After the first year, the one-mile
ride was extended to create a
greater challenge.

The Lewis and Clark Recre-
ation Area provides kayaks, but
entrants are welcome to bring
their own, Marsh said.

“Kayaking really entices
people. And for some, swimming
in Lewis and Clark Lake might be
Intimidating,” she said. “We do
kayaking first, followed by run.
ning and then biking. When we
started, the kayaking distance
was one mile and seemed too
easy, so we bumped it up to a
mile and a hall.”

The Crofton Dam Race
doesn’t glve prize money, al-
though medals are presented to
the varlous divislon winners and
the overall winners. In addition,
a youth division has been cre-
aled for ages 14-18.

The Crofton Dam Race offers
not only the triathlon flagship
event but also a half-marathon
and the 12:mile bike race.

Wulf believes entrants are
attracted by the scenery and
challenging terrain, along with
the camaraderle.

“Lewis and Clark State
Recreation Area provides asafe,
enjoyable and memorable expe-
rience for participants to begin
this race,” he sald.

“The vistas that these partici-
pants are able to enjoy are lke
none other. Nebraska's second
largest reservoir and blking the
hills of the Missourl River Bluifs
ls"an adventuremany races can't
offer:

THINKING BiG

For Marsh, the event remains
a famlly affair. Her husband,
Craig, has competed since
the start and encourages his
employees to enter for the chal-
lenge and to remaln healthy.

“The first year. the race
was smaller but was fun and
an adventure for all of us,” she
sald. “Craig started doing more
triathlons alter that. He realized
most of the finish lines were
mostly ‘hgh fives’ and maybe
some food.”

The Marshes thought cross-
ing the finish line should bring
more.

“For us, it was about the
celebration, the camaraderie
and meeting people who have
the same Interests and seeing
new places,” Heldi sald."We got
to thinkIng, let’s make our finish
line a true experlence. Let's
make the Crofton Dam Race re-
ally special.”

They pursued that thought,
and the finish line now fealures
a welcome by spectators In
front of the Haymarket on Main
Street, a meal, awards ceremony.
music (this year,Monte Gulick of
Yankton) and even the Best Dam
Bloody Mary drinks.

The race supporters can be
found along the route sporting
signs and cheering as enlrants
pass their way, Marsh said.

*Our volunteers do every-
thing from helping push off the
kayaks from the beach to run-
ning our water statlons that are
themed,” she sald. “One year,
it was a Chuck Norris theme,
another year it was a Jurassic
Park theme. Our water station
workers and road crews really
get into it.”

The race's growing popular-

Ity has created one Interesting
situation, Marsh joked, as forrer
volunteers have now decided to
compete as triathletes.

race day staff includes
the Crofton Fire Department,
Crofion EMS, Yankton County
Search and Rescue unit and
Lewis and Clark Park and Rec
stall.

Marsh also credited the
Yankton Sertoma Club, which
sponsors the “Yanktoo's Best
Tr" event, as playing a key role
in helring Crofton launchits
triathlon. The two communi-
tles continue supporting each
other's efforts and have created
a regional triathlon hub with
their respective events In late
July and late August, she added.

Wulf noted the strong bonds
formed through the event, in-
cluding the Crofton Dam Race's
commitment of $25.000 so far
toward a new walking and biking
trail In the Lewls and Clark Rec
Area.

*Local EMS, race sponsors,
volunteers and countiess other
partners have come together to
ﬁrovlde a unique experience,”

e sald. “Without countless
ners, this racewould not
possible. 1 can't thank the
community of Crofton and the
surrounding area enough for
thelr continued support.”

Marsh has found a contlnu-
ous reminder the race lies just
around the corner.

"My favorite thing is driving
around the lake reglon the last
few weeks before the race,
People inour community are
training. getting healthy and
talking about it,” she sald.

“\Ve also get people who
come from Sloux City or Sloux
Falls to traln under our condi-
tions. It's good lor economlc
development because the camp-
sites and hotels are full.”

She sees the event turning
Into something more than she
ever envisioned atthe start.

“] think what 1 love about the
Crofton Dam Race Is that it Is
something 1 get to do with the
kids, and something | get to do
with my community;” she said. “I
get to introduce people to are-
ally healthy activity, but it's also
alot of dam fun.”

Ostermeyer noted the event
has more than proven itself to
early skeptics, whicb makes
the current success even more
rewarding.

“When 1 started this race,
there were those that said it will
never work." he sald. “Man, were
they wrong. That is why Crofton
isthe best Dam town.”

Follow @RDockendorf on
Twitter.

Senator

From Page 1

government, like Paycheck Pro-
tection Program loans, other
federal programs were funneled
through the state.

The senator told South
Dakota Searchlighl In an emalled
statement that she hired Inde-
pendent legal counsel about her
company's ellgibility to recelve
federal grants through the state.

“After consulting with legal
counsel, ! belleved my com-
pany was eligible,” Castleberry

sald. “Upon several] occaslons,

| communicated directly and
transparently with DSS stalf
regarding grant applications. |
am committed to resolving the
Issue with the state and will
work with them to ensure | acted
in compllance with the state

July 2021 and February 2022.
The website does not list trans-
actloins older than July 2021.
Little Nest Preschool also
recelved $164.520 In federal PPP
loans, which are not part of the
state-alfocated federal funds.
Noem's letter sald Depart-

constitution.” ment of Social Services staff
The documents released by found the violations while
Noem don't ltemlze the allegedly  processing a $4.000 grant ap-
lllegal payments, but the state plication from Castleberry's
financial P 'y website b Little Nest Preschool,
says Little Nest Preschool was for another grant program. In
awarded nearly $355400 in ARPA  that program, Noem approved

Childcare Stabllization Grants as
of July 26. The business recelved
an additional $164,000 between

$§12.5 mlilion In Amerlcan Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) funds to help
registered or licensed childcare

?rovlders expand or start a new
acllity. Castieberry’s application
was denled by the state.

South Dakoia Searchlight
is part of States Newsroont, a
nelwork of news bureaus sup-
ported by granis and a coalition
of dorors as a 501c(3) public
charity. South Dakota Searchlight
maintains editorial indepen-
dence. Contact Editor Seth Tupper
for questions: infc iako-
tasearchlightcom. Follow South
Dakota Searchlight on Facebook
and Twitcer.

Theater

From Page 1

the mali that hedidn'twant to
overpromlse things and then fall
to follow through.

Since the purchase. Evans
and his crew have remodeled
the theater lobby, and the
gro]eclors and sound systems

ave been replaced. The the-
aters have also been thorough-
ly cleaned alter sitting dormant
since the last screening at the
AMC Cinemas InMarch 2020.

“INTEK spent weeks clean-
Ing In here,” Evans said.

“Basically, It's almost an

entire renovation.”

He said only three of the
five theaters wlll be open at
the present time because the
other two theaters, located
north off the lobby. do not have
upgraded projectors.

“The new projectors are
very expensive,” Evans sald.
“Once we %el enough revenue,
then we will open up the other
two theaters.”

The renovation of the
theaters is part of the ongoing
process of turning the former
mall nto Event Central.

“We've carpeted hall of the
mall so people could get Into
the theater,” he said.

He added that theater
patrons should stlll enter Event

Central from the east side, as In
the past.

Meanwhile, work continues
on other portions of Event
Central. which will Include a
bouncy-house play area andthe
resurrected JoDean's restaurant,
Also, Restore Church recently
relocated to the facility.

The theater opening comes
al a unique moment in the film
business. Both “Barble™ and
“Oppenheimer” opened last

kend for acombined $311

having made more than $§13¢
mllllon at the domestlc box of-
fice since its July 4 opening.
Also. Evans said there is a
lot of buildup for the “Teenage
Mutant Ninja Turtles™ movie
debuting next week and which
wlil be coming to Yankton.
Overall, Evans sald he's
pleased to bring Yankton back
into the cinema universe.
“Ithink it's great.” he said.
*!just wanl to do this for the
C Ity. Yankton needs this.

million in domestiic box office,
making it the fourth biggest
opening weekend ever for US.
box office revenues. Meanwhile,
the faith-based "Sound of
Freedom" has been one of the
biggest surprises of the summer,

There’s no reason we shouldn't
have a theater.”

Foltow @kelfy_henz on Twir-

ter.



PAGE 12

2010 Legsl and Public
Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

Dated this 18th day of July, 2023.

Doo Kettering. Yankion County
Commussion Chair

ATTEST:

Patty Hojem. Yunkton County
Anditor

Published once at the total approxs-
mate cost of $2400 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sq.
publicnoiices.com

Publisbed Judy 28, 2023.

Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wige License for June 30,
2023, to July L 2024, from Sponts-
man’s tDave Tuage, Owoer), to MG
Oil Company d//a 777 Casino &
Liquor-3 (Troy Erickson, Owner),
90! Broadway Ave Sio C, Yaulkton,
S.D

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Heariog upon the ap-
plication will e held oo Monday,
August 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yaokton Community Meel-
iog Room at the Carcer Manufactur-
ing Techoical Education Acddemy.
1200 West 2lst Soeet Yaokton.
South Dakota. where any person of

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERA.GES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
an application has been reccived by
the Board of City Commissioness of
tbe City of Yankton. South Dakota.
for a Special Events Malt Beverage
(on.snle) Reuilers License and a
Special (on-salo) Wine Retsilers Li-
ceasc for 1 day. Sepwember 17th,
2023, from The Center (Ksiss Thury,
Executive Director). 900 Whiting
Drive. Yauktoe, Soutb Dakota.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held ©n Monday.
August I4th. 2023 & 7.00 pm. in
the Cuy of Yankton Community
Mecting Room at the Career Msnu-

Acadewy, 1200 West 2Ist Soect,
Y'aokton, South Dakota. where any
petson Or persoos intefested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard.

Dated at Yankion, South Dekots
this 24th day of July.

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once 1! the total approxi-
make cost of $14.72 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Publisbed Joly 28, 2023,

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION
FORSALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GJVEN that
an applicntion bas becn received by
the Board of City Commissioners of
the City of Yanktoo. South Dakot,
for the transfer of owacrship of a
Reail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for Juoe 30,
2023, to July L 2024 fiom The
Mule (Dave Tunge, Owaer), to MG
Ol Company d/b/a 777 Casino &
Liqoor (Ttoy Erickson, Owacr), 901
Brosdway Ave SteA. Yankion, S.D

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
thar a Public Heawing upon the ap-
plication will be held oo Monday,
August 14, 2023 a1 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-
ing Room at the Career Manuf-actus-
tag Technical Education Academy,
1200 West 215t Sireet, Yankton,
South Dakota, where any person o¢
persons interested in the approval or
rejection of the above spplication
may appear and be beard

Duted a1 Yankton, South Dakota
this 24tb day of July, 2023.

Al Viececk
FINANCE OFFICER

Publisbed once at the tocal iapproxi-
mate cost of $15.36 aod can be
viewed free of chasge utl www.sd-
publicoouces.com

PoblishedJuly 28, 2023.

persons. io the approvat or
rejection of Ihe above applitation
may appearand be beard.

Dated at Yankton. South Dokota
this 24th Jay of july, 2023,

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
male cost of S$15.36 and cao be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnoticescom

Published July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING tJPON
APPLICA TION
FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE [S HEREBY GIVEN dwt
on application has beco ceceived by
the Board of City Comunissioncrs of
the City of Yankton, South Dukota,
for a tansfer of ownership of a
Package (off-sale) Liquor License
{for Jaouary |. 2023. to Deccmber
31. 2024, from Spoitsnan's Spirits
end finc Wines (Dave Tuoge. Owo-
er). to MG Oil Company (Troy Er-
ickson. Owoer). db/a 777 Casioo &
Liquor. 901 Broadway Ave. Yuank-
too. S.D.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
thmn 3 Public Hearing upon the ap-
plication will be held on Monday.
August i4th, 2023 a 7.00 p.m. in
the City of Yanktos Commuunity
Mectiog Room at the Career Manu-
factuniog  Tecknical  Education
Academy., 1200 West 2lst Street,
Yankton, South Dakots, where any
peison of persons interested in the
approval or rejection of the above
application may appear and be
heard

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota,
this 241h day of July. 2023,

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the tatal approxi-
mate cost of $I15.68 and can be
viewed frec of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Publisbed July 28, 2023.

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION
FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
un application has beco received by
the Board of City Cormissioners of
the City of Yankton. South Dakola,
for a Special Eveats Retail (on-sale)
Liquor License for 1 day, September
22, 2023, from VFW, 209 Codar
Sureet. Yaokton, SD at The Avera
Pavillion. 409 Summit St. Yankton,
S|

NOVICE IS FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Heanng upon the ap-
plication will be held on Moonday.
August 4. 2023 at 7:00 p.m. io the
City of Yankton Commumty Meet-
{ng Room at e Carecr Manufactur-
lag Tecbnical Educalion Academy.
1200 West 21st Sweet Yaokton,
South Dakoa. where any person or
persons interested 10 the approval or

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN 1hat
a0 applicuon has bocn received by
the Board of City Comamissioncrs of
the City of Yankton. South Dakots,
for the uansfer of owaership of a
Retail (on-offsale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farm Wine License for Juoe 30.
2023, to July 1, 2024. from Kaoko-
i's (Dave Tunge. Owaer), to MG
0il Company d/b/a 777 Casigo &
Liquor-1 (Troy Erickson, Owaoer),
901 Broadway Ave Ste B, Yaokton,
S.D.

NOTICE 1S FURTHER GIVEN
that a Public Hesting opon the ap-
nlicatinn will ne held an Mondav.

zjection of e above application
may appcar and be heard,

Daied at Yankton, South Dakota
this 24ch day of July. 2023

Al Viereck
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $I4.40 and cap be
viewed free of chasge at www.sd.
publicnotices.com

Published July 28, 2023,

NOTICE OF PIBLIC HEARING

Notice is bereby given tat a public
heanog will be held before the
Yankton County Plasniag Commis-
sion. Yankton County, South Dako-
te A TNE DAL an the Qth dou af

cle 20 Section 2003. Said piopetty is
legally describe! as The West 23
Rods. South 14 Reds. o the Soutb-

SIOUX FALLS — The Depart-
ment of Social Services (DSS) and
The Helpline Center are celebrat-

west Quaner (SWI/4) excluding
Lot H-2, in Section 18, Townuship 94
Nonb, Range 55 West of the Sth
P-M., Yanktoo County. South ®ako-
ta. E911 address is 44006 306th St
Yaokion. South Dakowa

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is beteby given that a public
beasiog will be held before the
Yanktoo Couuty Plaooiog Commis-
sion. Yankion County. South Dako-
ta, at 7:15 P.M. on the 8th day of
August 2023 a the Yankton County
G Ceoter, C issi
Chambess, 321 West Thiid St.
Yaokton, South Dakota. Applicant
15 requesting it Conditionat Use Per-
mit to build a single Bmily dwelling
in a Lakeside Commercial Distriet
(LC) per Article It Section 1107,
Said propenty is legally described us
Lot 1, Meiz-Pcterson Addition, in
the Ni/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 15.
T93N. RS6W of the SIhP.M.. Yaok-
wa County. South Dakotwa. E911 ad-
dress is 3002 West Stb St Yanktoo.
SouthDakota.

Published twice ar thetotal approxi-
mate cost of $4694 and con be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicootices.com.

Published on July 28, & Augost 4,
2023,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
COUNTY OF YANKTON )S)«
IN CIRCUIT COURT :
1 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

In the Matter of Uie Petition of

(Cuorent Nanue)

For a Change of Name to
Dmans s levwis
tProposed-Name)—

66C1V:23- 160

NOTICE OF HEARING FOR
ADULT NAME CYIANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN a
Verified Petition for Adult Name
Change has beeo filed by Tamam
Spe Rabdass the object and prayer
of wbich i3 w change Petitioner's
nanie from [
: is On the 2% day
of August. 2023, at the hour of
10:00 am seid verified petition will
he heard by \he Court before the
Honorable Judse Knoff Presiding, at
the Comt Room in the Yankton
County Courthouse, City of Yapk-
1q0, Yankson Couoty. South Dakota,
or as soon thereafter as is convenient
for the court. Anyone may coine and
appexr & that ime and place aod
show reasous, if any, wby said uane
should oot be chaoged as requested,

Daced this 6 day of July. 2023 at
Yaokton. South Dakota.

Circwt Court Judge or Clerk of
Courts

Attest

Clerk of Coun

by:__

Deputy

Published four times a the total dp-
proximate cost of $72.35 and can be

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicaotices.com.

Publisbed oo July 14, 21, 28, and
Avgust & 2023,

YOUR

NEWS!

he Press and Dakotan

ing the ye: Y

of the start to South Dakota's
988. 988 is a national threedigit
phone number that has been cre-
ated as a resource for all mental
health-related distress, substance
use. and suiclde crises. People
can also call 988if they are wor-
ried about a loved one who may
need support.

While 988 is avallable nation-
ally, the network relies on each
state to erect its own mental
health resource to ensure crisis
services are avallable. 988 exists
today in South Dakota because
of Gov. Kristi Noem's support
and because of the Legislature’s
appropriation of adegquate fund-
ing. While calling from a 605 area
code, persons are routed to The
Helpline Center, a South Dakota-
based 988 Suiclde and Crisls Life-

PRESS & DAKOTAN @ FRIDAY. JULY 28. 2023

W0 Legland P 988 Helping South Dakotans’ Mental Health

line Center. which provides 24/7
access to Master's-level trained
mental health professtonals. Text
and chat services are also avall-
able in English through 988.

Since the Jaunch of 988 in
South Dakota, more than 7.500 In-
dividuals have calted, texted, and
chatted with 988 mental health
counselors, The counsetors have
listened to concerns, provided
support, and connected the IndI-
viduals to addltional resources
and lollow-up care.

In this first year, counselors
have:

* Connected with persons
ranging in age from |2-years-old
1o 80-years-old.

« Talked with atleastone
individual from each ol South
Dakota’s 66 counties.

« Supported Individuals strug-
gling with grief, addictions, and
thoughts of depression such that
they are struggling to get through

thelr day

“988 through its volume and
utilization has shown already in
its first year that it Is a resource
being connected to etraordinary
needs. DSSis proud to be a part
of what we hope South Dakotans
see as an asset to our community
and allfellne for those experienc-
Ing acute mental health needs.”
said DSS Cabinet Secretary Matt
Althoff. "988 provides a dlrect
connectton to compasslonate
care and suppost for anyone
experiencing mental-heaith-
related distress, sulclde crisls, or
substance use. We ask for your
assistance in helping to make 988
as well-kmown as 911, 511, and
211 so that South Dakottans who
need this resource might be in
posttion to reach out to it.”

For more information about
988 and The Helpline Center.
visit https;//www.helplinecenter.
o

Crofton

From Page 1

that we had 278 In 2021, and this
year we are sitting around 240
with a few days to go."

The event has attracted wide
gatiorwulrrneresl. ;ccg;ging to

ler Wull, region. super-
Iu’:'endent w:eﬂ? the ."Eabiaska
Game and Parks Commission.

“The triathlon has drawn

ie fromacross the United
tates,” he said. “We have seen
garllclpallon as far away as
alifornia and Alaska. This goes
to show the appreciatlon race
leaders have in promoting the
lake and Crofton area.”

Even the COVID pandemic
didn't halt the race, Marsh said.

“During COVID. we were the
first eventn the state that the
Nebraska (Game and Parks Com-
mission)allowed to host again.”
shesald. "Everything was shut
down in March 2020, and then
we were allowed In July of that
year to resumeour event.”

Marsh credits the Crofton
Dam Race's attributes for the
quick approwval.

“We were seen as an activity
that was healthy. outdoors and
limited our numbers.” she said.
“It was just a really nice way
to gather people in a sale way.
You could distance yourself
naturally.”

EARLY EFFORTS

The event started in 2018

as alocal effort to attract more

visitors to Crofton, Marsh sald.
“A committee of S was

TheCrofton Dam Race
doesn'’t give prize money. al-
though medals are presented to
the various division winners and
the overall winners. In addition,
a youth division has been cre-
ated for 14-18.

The Crofton Dam Race offers
not only the triathlon flagship
event but also a hafl-marathon
and the 12-mile bike race.

Wulf believes entrants are
attracted by the scenery and
challenging terrain, along with
the camaraderie.

“Lewis and Clark State
Recreatlon Area provides a safe,
enjoyable and memorable expe-
rlence for participants to begln
this race,” he said.

“The vistas that these partici-
pants are able to enjoy are llke
none other. Nebraska's second
largest reservoir and biking the
hiils of the Missourt River Bluffs
ls[ [an adventure many races can't
offer”

THINKING BIG
For Marsh, the event

Ity has created one interesting
situatlon, Marsh Joked, as former
volunteers have now decided to
compete as triathletes.

race day stalf incfudes
the Crofton Fire Department,
Crofton EMS, Yankton County
Searchand Rescue unit and
Lewls and Clark Park and Rec
staff.

Marsh also credited the
Yankton Sertoma Club, which
sponsors the “Yankton's Best

ri" event, as playing a key role
In helping Crofton launch its
triathlon. The two communi-
tles contlnue supporting each
other's elforts and have created
aregional triathlon hub with
their respective events in late
July and late August, she added.

Wulf noted the strong bonds
formed through the event, in-
cluding the Crofton Dam Race’s
commitment of $25,000 so far
toward a new walking and blking
trail In the Lewis and Clark Rec

Area,
“Local EMS, race sponsors,
I and c other

a famlly affalr. Her husband,
Cralg, has competed since
the start and encourages his
employees to enter for the chall-
lenge and to remain healthy.
“The first yeay. the race
was smaller but was fun and
an adventure for all of us,” she
sald. “Cralg started doing more
triathlons after that. He realized
most‘d )l\l]\ehﬁgish Ilneds wu):e
mostly ’ ves' and ma
some{oods.'
The Marshes thought cross-
ing the finish line should bring

more.
“For us, It was about the
celebratl s

looking for an opportunity to
connect the lake with Crofton.”
she sald.

Ostermeyer noted the true
community effort. “We have
countless volunteers that help
each race day, and an amazing
race crew that plans throughout
the year to make this a great
event.” he sald.

Organizers implemented
kayaking rather than the usual
swimmln%ieg of the trlathlon.
Alter the first year, the one-mile
ridewas extended to create a
greater challenge.

The Lewis and Clark Recre-
atlon Area provides kayaks. but
entrants are welcome to bring
their own, Marsh said.

'!iayaklg% really entices

ple. And for some, swimmii
mewls and Clark Lake might gg
Intimidating.” she said. "‘We do
kayaking first, followed by run-
ning and then blking. When we
started, the kayaking dlstance
was one mile and seemed too
easy, so we bumped it up to a
mileand a half.”

. the c:
and meeting people who have
the same Interests and seelng
new places.” Heldi sald. “‘Wie got
to thinking. let's make our finish
line a true experience. Let's
make the Crofton Dam Race re-
ally special.”

They pursued that thought,
and the fnish line now features
a welcome by spectators in
front of the Haymarket on Main
Street. ameal, awards ceremony,
music (this year, Monte Gulick of
Yankton) and even the Best Dam
Bloody Mary drinks.

The race supporters can be
found along the route sporting
slgns and cheering as entrants
pass their way. Marsh sald.

“Our volunteers do every-
thing from helping push off the
kayaks from the beach to run-
ning our water statlons that are
themed,” she said. "One year,
it was a Chuck Norrls theme,
another year It was a Jurassic
Park theme, Our water statlon
workers and road crews really
getinto it.”

The race’s growing popular-

partners have come together to
vide a unique experience,”
e sald. “Without countless
rs. this race would not
possible. | can't thank the
community ol Crofton and the
surroundIng area enough for
their continued support.”

Marsh has found a continu-
ous reminder the race lies just
around the corner.

"My favorite thing is driving
around the lake n the last
few weeks before the race.
People In our cowem;nglly alt"e
tralning, althy an
talkin gab%ﬂ‘ she sg'ld.

"We also get people who
come from Sloux Clty or Sloux
Falls to traln under our condl-
tlons. It's good for economic
devefopment because the camp-
sltes and hotels are full.”

She sees the event turning

- into something more than she
ever envisloned at the start.

“I think what | love about the
Crofton Dam Race Is that it Is
something | get to do with the
kids. and something | get to do
with my community,” she sald. "I
get to introduce people to a re-
ally healthy activity. but it's also
alot of dam fun.”

Ostermeyer noted the event
has more than proven itself to
early skeptics, which makes
the current success even more
rewarding.

“When { starited this race.
there were those that said it will
never work.” hesaid, “Man, were
they wrong. That is why Crofton
is the best Dam town,”

Foltow @RDockendorf on
Tuitter.

Senator

From Page 1

government, like Paycheck Pro-
tection Program loans. other
federal programs were funneled
through the state.

The senator told South
Dakota Searchlight in an em}lled

cbnbarmant thias ahn hivad §

said. “Upon several occasions,
[ communicated directly and
transparently with DSS staff
regarding grant applicatlons. |
am committed to resolving the
Issue with the state and will
work with them to ensure | acted
in compliance with the state
constltution.”

The documents released by
Noem don't itemize the allegedly
illegal paymenits, but the state

July 2021 and February 2022.
The website does not list trans-
actlons older than July 2021.
Little Nest Preschool also
recelved $164,520 in federal PPP
loans. which are not part of the
state-allocated federal funds.
Noem's letter sald Depart-
ment of Social Services stalf
found the violations while
processing a $4,000 grant ap-
plication Irom Cﬁmegeny"s

Coar

rovtders expand or start a new
tlity. Castleberry's application
was denied by the state.

South Dakota Searchlight
1s part of States Newsroom, a
network of news duveaus sup-
ported by grants and a coalition
of donors as a 301¢(3) public
charity. South Dakota Searchlight
maintains editonal indepen-
z,te Conlad' E;dgor SeU! Tupper

5™




PAGE 10

PRESS & DAKOTAN 8 FRIDAY. AUGUST 4, 2023

2010  LegalandPublic 2010  LegalandPubllc 2010  Legaland Public 2010  LegalandPublic 2010  Legal and Public
Notices Notices . Notices Notices Notices

COMPACIED GARBAGE - June 30, 2023 1o July 1, 2024 fom to ate the proposed devel- ded by C Benson, EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

$18.940.86. CITY OF YANKTON- Kankota’s (Dave Tunge. Owncr), © opment: aod 1o adjoumn at 9:20 p.m. EMPLOYER-

WATER GARBAGE - $591.25;
CIVICPLUS SOFTWARE -
$16,562.50; DEN HERDER LAW -
LEGAL SERVICES - $2.148,00:
DEPT OF HEALTH LAB -
§649.00: DIESEL MACHINERY
PARTS - $2.458.51; FEJFAR
PLUMBING - FIRE STATION

§157.15; FLEX TRAILERS -
TRAILER - §16.905.00; G&H DIS-
TRIBUTING PARTS - $921.77:
GERSTNER OIL - JET FUEL -
$29,134.69: GRAYMONT LIME -
$7.70325; HANSEN  LOCK-
SMITHING - AUTO OPENING -
$5634: HANSON BRIGGS SUP-
PLIES - $245.09: HARN RO SYS-
TEMS - FILTERS - $11,364.95:

HAWKINS CHEMICALS -
$88.771.73; JEBRO ASPHALT -
§16,275.55: JOHNSON  CON-

TROLS - SERVICE AGREEMENT
- $6.563.53. KLEINS TREE SER-
VICE - TREE REMOVAL -
$7,000.00; KNIFE RIVER - ROAD
MATERIALS - $3,582.50% KOLET-
ZKY IMPLEMENT - PARTS &
LABOR - $440.50: MCLAURY
ENGINEERING - PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES - $3.500.00: MERKEL
ELECTR) ELECTRICAL

$4,629.45. OBSERVER - NEWS.
PAPER ADS - $60.00; ONE OF-
FICE SUPPLIES - $510.00; PON-
CA STATE PARK - SUMMER
PROGRAM - $644.00: PRECISION
PLUMBING - SPRINKLER -
$1.287.5l; PRESS & DAKOTAN
PUBLICATIONS - §792.90: RON'S
AUTO - BASEBALL CONCES-
SIONS - 660.00: THIRD MILLEN-
NIUM . UTTLSTY BIBLING -
$§729.67: TOMS ELECTRIC - SER.
TOMA CONCESSIONS -
$§6.123 50; TRAFFIC CONTROL -
BATTERY BACKUP CABINET -
$8,77800: TRANSOURCE -
HOSE/ HANDSPRAY - $1.029.31;
TRUCK TRAILER - PARTS & LA-

BOR - §8.13322; WHOLESALE
SUPPLY CONCESSIONS -
$4.53 135 WWGOETSCH ASSO-
CIATES - MOTOR - $524.08

YANKTON BASEBALL - RIVER-
SIDE PAINT SUPPLIES. $751.26:
YANKTON REDI MIX - QUARTZ
RIVERSIDE - $438.75; YANKTON
TRANSIT . SUMMER PROGRAM
- $6% 50

Roll Call: All membess present vot-
ing “Aye™; voting “Nay™ None.
Motion ailopted.

City Manager Leoo submitted o
wriliten tepoa giving o update oo
community piojects and items of in-
terest.

Citizen Jim Means appearcd 0
speak to the Commisslon about con-
cems with the Pasadigm Develop-
ment Project. No formal Commis-
sioo action occuned at this time.

Priot to any action on the consent
agenda. Commissioner Brion Huo-
boff requested that copseat item #1
be moved to New Business #10.

B3

Moved by Commissioncr Johnson.
seconded by Commissioner Huo-
hoff, 10 approve the {ollowing coa-
seat agenda items:,

2 i c for
A Vi S
Establisk August 14, 2023 as the
date for the public heising oo the re-
quest for a Special Events Retail
(on-sale) Liquor License for | day,
September 22 2023 from VFW,
209 Cedar Street, Yankton, SD w
The Aveta Pavillion, 409 Summu

Street, Yaokton, South Dakota.

3, Estgblishia { fo

Mmmmmv%g
Fatablish August 14 2023 a3 the

date for the public heariog on the te-
quesi for a Special Events Makt Bev-
erage (oo-sue) Retatlers Liccase
and a Special {oo-sale} Wiac Retail-
ers Licensc for | day. September 17.
2023 from The Ceoter (Kriss Thury,
Executive Director), 900 Whiting
Drive, Yankton. South Dakoua

4 .g‘qnblkh& Public Hearing for
License

Establish August 14, 2023 as the
date for the public beuring 00 e re-
quest for the iransfer of owpership
of a Retail ton-off sale) Malt Bever-
age & SD Fatm Wine License for
Juge 30. 2023 w fuly 1, 2024 from
‘The Mule {Dave Tunge. Owner) to
MG Oll Company d/b/a 777 Casino
& Liquor ¢Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Brondway Avenue Suite A,
Yanktoo, Soutb Dakota.

5. Exablishing Pyblc Beacing for
} 13
Establish August 14, 2023 as. the

date for the public hearing on the re-
west for be imnsfer of ownership

MG Oil Company d/t¥a 777 Casino
& Liyuor-2 (Troy Erickson, Owner),
901 Broadway Avemse, Saite B,
Yanktop. SD.

Roll Cuft: All bers present vor-

WHEREAS, tbe City is contitted
1o the ownctship sod long-term
maintcnance of said public wfras.
tructure upon acceptance and the
set forth 1 the certificate

ing “Aye™: voting “Nay"“: None.
Mouon adopted.

While the City Commission was act-
ing as the Zoning Board of Adjust-
ment. Cornmissioner Benson intro-
duced and May:or Moser read the ti-
tle of Mommorasdum 23-131, a re-
quest for a speclal permit to con-
struct a paking lot w a residence
zone. Address: 408 Burleigh Swcet.
Yankton Real Esiate. LLC.. owner-
This is « quasi-judicial acton. The
Zooing Board of Adjustment sets
August 4, 2023 as the date for s
public hearing to consider the spe-
el pamt

Moved by Commtisstoner Beason,
secopded by Commissioner Webber,
10 erMer 1010 an agreeraent with Con-
necting Culturct for translation ser-
vices and Autbolize the City Man-
Ages (© sign «aid agreement, deter-
mine whether to continue the agree-
ment afier an evaluation is made af
the cod of the year. and, if so.renew
said agreement for 2024 (Memotan.
dum 23-132), Sara Brandt, President
of Coanecting Cultures sppeased to
Requesi  Commission Support for
the service agreement.

Roll Call: All members voung
“Aye™, Commissioners  Bcensoo,
Brunick, Huahoff, Schramm. Vil-
lanueva, Webber and Mayor Moser,
voting “Nay": Nove. Abstain; Com-
missioner Jokasoo

Motion edopred

i, 23
Moved by Commissiooer Villaoue-
va, seconded by Conmussioner
Johnson: to agprove Change Order
No. 1, accept the d recoo-

of completion thai the said infras-
tiuctuse and system shall meet the
specifications, materials a1d equip-
ment sct forth as showo on the ap-
proved plans in seid agreensent: and

WHEREAS, te 2022 Yankton
Houmog Study identified the nced
for additional multifamily housing
in the modemic to maket price
raoge, an mcrease in the vasicty of
bousing types. designs, and deosi-
tes: a0d

WHEREAS, tbe City scknowledges
that there is o ssgnificant bousing
shontage in City of Yanktoo and this
proposed developmeot will help. but
oot rexolve the housing shoitage.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED by the City of Yankton as
follows:

1. The City hereby supponts the sub-
tmission of an Application for finan-
cial assistance by Yankton Ttwive,
to the South Dakots Houswng and
Des-elopment Authority.

2. City officiuls of the City of Yank-
100 are hercby authofized to deliver
such other documeats a's necessary,
to assist with the application

Naacy Wenande, CEO for Yaaktoo
‘Thrive appeared to thank the Com-
mssion for previous Commissloo
sSuppoxt fof bousiag projects, and re-
quest passage of this resolution and
support for this prosect

Roll Cal: Al mxmbers present
voting "Aye™: voumg “Nay*: None
Motion adopted

23
Moved by Commisssomes Johnson,
ded by Bensan,

suuction on the Douglas Avenve
project and anth

e Glnance Officer 1o issike a manu-

al check to Masoory Compomncnts,

Inc. in the amoun: of $332.091.48

Memorandum 23-134)

Roll Cal: All members present
votlng “Aye™: vonog “Nay™: None
Motion

Moved by Commissioner fohnsoo.
seconded by Commissioner Vil
lanneva. o approve Change Ortler
No I Mure Creek Bank Stabiliza-
ton Project. (M funr23-135)

to approve the r1equest for a public
firework display hosted by River-
boat Days and Summer Arts Com-
nuttees oo August 18, 2023. (Mem-
orandum 23-139)

Roll Call:
“Aye™  Commissiopers

All members voting
Benson,

Brunick, HuahofT, Johnson,
Schramm, Webber and Mayor
Moser, voting “Nay": None. Ab-

stain: Commissioner Villanueva.
Motion adopted

o

Agtion 23-169
‘doved by Commmmoa Benson,
C i Vil-

Roll Call: Ali members present vot-
ing "Aye": voung "Nay™: Nooe.
Motion adopted.

Moved by Commusstoner Benson,
seconded by Comunissiooer John-
son, to authorize the City Manager
to 3ign grant agrovmends lo oct as
the sub-recipient for graot funding
1o abae asbestos at Sacred Hea
Church and Link Auditorium, and
sign any related docurseniation or
agreemients.

(Memossndum 23-136)

Roll Calt
“Aye":
Brumxck,

Al mcrobers  voting
Commissioners  Benson,

Hunkboff, Johnson,
Schranun, Wcbber and Mayor
Moser, voting "Nay“ None. Ab.
stain: Comnussioner Villanueva
Motion adopted.

Adtion 23-169
Moved by Commmsiond Benson.

Sehxumm. to upprove two 2023 Ap-
i for Bndge |
Grant (BIG) PE Fuods ot Lml Fed-
eral Bridge Rcplacement. o Re-
moval Funds for the Cedxs Strews
Bridge SN 68-121-204 and she 231d
Sucet Bridge SN  68:119-190
through the South Dskota Depast-
ment of Tramsportstion, and Jpprove
tbe Bndge Improvene:m Grant / Lo-
cal Federal Bridge Programs Reso-
luvon Authorizing Suhmxssmn of
Appli #2340 (N

23130

Roll Call: Al members preseat
voting “Aye": voing ~Nay" Nooe.
Motion adopted,

2

Moved hy Commixsioner Huohoff,
secooded by Commissiooer Joho-

lanueva, w0 approve Resoluton ¥23-
42, {Memerxadum 23-140)

RESOLUTION #23-42

WHEREAS, SDCL 6-13-1 cequares
a  municipulity owning personal
propotly which 5 no longer neces-
sary. useful. or suitable for munici-
pal purposes shall, by ion, de-

Roll Call: Al members present
voting "Aye™; voting “Nay™ None.
Motion adopted.

M

Mayor
ATTEST:

Al Vieseck
Finance Officer

Publishcd bNCe al the (otal approxi-
mate cost Of $183.84 and can be
yviewed free of chasge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published August 4, 2023,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Ndtice is bereby giveo that a public
hearing will be beld before the
Yankton County Planaing Cominis-
vion, Yankton County. South Dalko-
1a. at 705 PM. on the 8& dsy of
August 2023 & the Yankton County
G Ceoter, C
Chambers. 321 West Third St,
Yankton, South Dakota. Apgplicant
wishes w rezone a parce! from Rural
Tuansitional Distnct RT) 10 Lake-
side Cominercial

Diswict (LQY per asticle 18 Scction
1809 and Auicle 20 Section 2003.
Suid propesty 1s legally Jescribed as
Jackmaon Tract A. io the South Half
of the Norhwest  Quorter
(SI/2NWI/4) Section 16. Township
93 North, Rsnge 56 West of the 5th
P.M.. Yankton County, S.D.. as per
plat recorded io Book S19, Page
382, less highways and roads.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice i herehy giveo thar a public
hearing will be held before the
Ysnkton County Planning Comamis-
sion. Yankton County, South Dako-
. 3t 7:10 PM. on the 8th day of
Auguﬂ 2023 ot the Yuklon County
Center. C

Ctumbcrs. 321 West Third St.
Yaukton, South Dakota. Applicant
wishes to rzone a panvel from Ror)
Transitional Disuict (RT) to Moder-
ate Deasity Resideatial Distiict (R2)
perarticle 18 Section 1809 and Ani-
cle 20 Section 2003, Said propenty is
legally described as The West 23
Rods. South 14 Rods. iu the South-
wes Quaner (SW/4)excloding

Lot t-2. in Section 183. Township 93
North, Range 55 West of the Sth
P.M., Yaokton County. South Dako-
ta. E911 address is 44006 306th S1,
Yanktoo. South Dakota

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SEARING

Notice ¢s hereby given that a public
hearing  will be before  the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion. Yunkton County. South Dako-
ta, at 7:15 PM. oo the 8th day of
Auguﬁ 2023 at the Yankion County

clee it surplus and may, by resolu-
tion, order the sale, trade, destrue-
o0 or other disposals of said per-
sonal property.

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RE-
SOLVED thst the following person-
al pmpeny be declared no longer
necessvy, useful, or suitable for wnu-
nicipal pucposes and Sdid properly
shall be disposed of m accordaoce
with SDCL 6-13-1, et sequential

EROPERTY TO BE DECLARED
SURPLUS

Explriog Vests
-Safariland Vest Ser# 10180266744
exp. Date /3172023

-Safusiland Vest Serw
10180126060/1018021443 exp.
Date 10/23/23

-Safasiland Vest Serk
10180256599/10180256698 €XP.
Date 8/31/2023

-Safxriland Vet Ser# 10180237763
exp. Date 107232023
-Safaritand Vest Ser# 10180295750
exp. Date 1072372023

Roll Call: All meabers present vot-
g “Aye™; voting “Nay™ Nooe.
Mouon adepied

23
Moved by Comraissiones Hunhoff,
to deny previous consen item for
tbe Special Events Dance Permit for
Dayhuff Entespnses, motion died for
lck of a second. Thea moved by
C 3

son, to spprove Resslution #23-41.
(Memorandum 23-138)

RESOLUTION #2341
Resolution ia Suppon of an Appli-
cation for Financial Assistance to

the South Dakota Housing Develop-
meat Authority by Yankton Thrve
for the Benefit of Muitifamily
Development

Benson ded by
Cospmissioner Webber, to approve
the request for The Special Eveats
Dance Perma for Daybuff Eaterpris-
Cs.

Cetter, C

(.humbqs. 32) West Thid St,
Yaokton. South Dakota. Applicant
18 requesting o Conditiona) Use Per-
mit 1o build 3 single family dwelling
in a Lakeside Conunercial District
(LC) per Article 1 Section 1107
Said propenty is legally described as
lot !, Metz-Pcterson Addition, in
the NI/2 of the NEV/4 of Secuon 15,
T93N. R56W of the SthP.M., Yank-
ton County. South Dakota. E9I1 ad-
dress is 3002 West 3th St Yaakson.
South Dakota.

Published twice at the total approxis
matc cost of $46.94 and can be
viewed free of charge at aww.sd-
publicnotices.com.

Publisbed 0o July 28, & August 4
2023

NOTICE TO BIDBERS
Sealed bids will be reeeived by the
City Commission of the City of
Yankton, South Dakots, at the office
of the City Fioance Officer of said
City until 3:00 PM or muy be haod
delivered to the place of opeoing a
3:00 PM oo August 16, 2023 at
wbich time tbey will be publicly
opencd and read in Mecting Room
A located at 416 Walnut Sweer
Yanktoo. South Dakota. Disposition
of said bids is expected to be beld
on August 28, 2023 after 7:00 PM.
1n the Technical Educution Ceater at
1200 W. 212 Strecs, Yankton, South
Dakota.

Bids will be receved oo the follow-
ng:

COMXNIUNITY LIBRARY ROOF
EPL.-\LEMB.\"I'
of the 1ostalla-

Roll Call: Al bers voting
‘Aye”; Commissioners  Bcmson,
Brunick, Johason. Scbrmm, Vil-
lasweva, Webber and Mayor Moscr

twonarelisted below:

TO BE DETERMINED

Published twice at the total approxs-
mate cosi of $4089 and can be
viewed [ree of charge a1 www.sd-
publicaotices.com

Published August 4 & 10, 2023,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

Jss:
COUNTY OF YANKTON )
IN CIRCUIT COURT
1JUDICIAL CIRCVTT

In the Matter of the Petition of

)
1
(Current Name) ]
)
For a Chacge of Nase to 1

)

Tamam Su¢ Lewis
{Proposed Name) 3
66CIV:23-160

NOTICE OF HEARING FOR
ADULT NAME CHANGE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN s
Verified Peution for Adult Name
Change has been filed by Tamam
& Rabbyss the objet and prayer
of which is to change Petitioners
name 10
wis. Oo the 22™ day
of August. 2023, a the hoor of
10:00 am said venfied petition will
be heard by tbe Cowt before the
Honorable Jydge Kpoff Preuding, at
the Count Room in the Yaakion
County Courthouse. City of Yaok-
ton. Yanktop County, South Dakotz,
or as soon therea'ter as is convenient
for the count. Anyone may come and
appear at that tire acd place and
sbow reasons, if any, why %sid name
should not he ehanged as requesied.

Dated this 6* day of July, 2023 a1
Yankton. Soutb Dakota.

Circuit Court Judge or Clerk of
Cousts

Attest:

Cletk of Count

by

Deputy

Publisted four tmes at the total wp-
proximste cost of $72.35 and can be

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com.

Norfolk

FRrom Page 5

ment procedures to carefully
review all purchase and dis-
bursement documentation to
ensure they “provide a true
ad accurate record of those
transactions.”

“Such cognlzance Is all
the more essential when the
reputatlons of our schools areal
stake — the very Institutlons re-
sponsible for setting an example
for our youth and teaching them
t0 be responsible, trustworthy
citizens.” Foley said.

NORFOLK TAKING REPORT
"UTMOST SERIOUSLY"

Norfolk Superintendent jami
Jo Thompson, said Thursday
that the district began an
internal investigation once the
allegations were presented from
Foley's office and placed Robin-
son on administrative leave. The
investigation is ongoing.

Thompson said the district is
taking the audit’s recommenda-
tions “utmost seriously” and is
reevaluating its'internal control
p‘;‘ocedures to include additional
s

She added it does not appear
any hann has been caused to
the district’s financial status.

“I would Like to assure our
community that Norfolk Public
Schools will not let this impact
our amazing staff and the
wonderful students we serve,”
Thompson sald in a statement.
“We remain committed to ensur-
ing that every child is provided
with outstanding educational
opportunities that prepare
them to meet their goals for the
future.”

Nebruska Examiner is part of
States Newsroom. a nefwork of
navs bureaws supported by grants
and @ coalition of donors asa
$01¢(3) public charity. Nebraska
Examiner maintains editorial
independence, Contact Editor
Cate Folsom far questions: info®
nebraskoexaminer.com. follow
Nebraska Exemineron Focebnok
and Tuwifter.

4 Like us on

bl ly 14, 21, 28, an f b k
:‘xg:xh::’l?li,“y 14, 21, 28, and ace 00
@pressanddakotan
CROSSWORD  [SHNCEESIL
By THOMAS JOSEPH AODLE | CNEER
ACROSS 40 Invites [ TIO[EJSITIIINIKIEIR
1Tagsale 41 Super- SLUINIKIER TIAIM
S Clark's suffixes W ITNEESAITIE
colleague NIOME T [NIKIER
9 Low DOWN H[1/N/K|EIR IEOINIE]
cards in 1 Bilack B[OIR[OINIE(LIA|T
pinochle cattle LIOIN[E M SIO|LE
11 Deed e RIE[NIEW BJA[R
holder 2 Midday Yesterday's answer
13 Reach break 12 Air traffic 27 Letter
14 Extreme 4 Sights aid after
AT glout ofsome 17 Paystb  sigma
1Licodcay”  gors line 28Tackle's
flavoring 4 March part 19 Was
18Partofa g yyie imagined oorel
8 30 Campaign
baseball L'Amour 22 Mystique =
20 g‘:‘;’: 6 Night 24Hospital gDistons
o fliers worker "
= 7“Ohi"and 25Halfofa 33Pon
39 Gondl “yal” ‘60s rock paddier
o 8 Venus’s group 37 ngn-
22 Slightly sister 26 Mideast circular
open 10 Drenched peninsula shape
23Breakofft [ F P [ 5 5
24Bilword  [5 g i g
25 Accord -
27 Flashlight,
in Britain  |'® (L 4
29 Museum & e T
stuff !
30 Leaves A | [ |
32 Like 4
dividends 2% :
34 Sort
351n the !
area 5
36“—, AllYe | =
Faithful”
38Subse- (¥ ] TRl




PRESS & DAKOTAN m FRIDAY, AUGUST 25. 2023

PAGE 9

A Full-lime Carponter Avail-

to place ankton
1200 Cars 1335  Other Empioyment 1435 Carpentry 1605 Apami'en_t ForReat 2010  LegalandPublic 2010  Legal and Public
= — - — r Notices Notices
“All junk cars, plckups, vans, HELP WANTED ust — —

running or not WE BUY! Cattle Feedyard in northesst
Nebsaska {s currantly looking
{for a payloader operator. We

are a 25,000 head yard with a

FREE PICKUP

able. Avaitable tor odd jobs.
Free astimales Lots ol axperi-
ence. Call Bob Edwards al
605-665-8651.

T
qualify by family size and In-
come. Non-smoking unit. Rent
based on income EHO 805-661-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3943.

McLean Auto Salvage great benefits Slop

402-360-0756 by or callformore
Dixon County Feedyard
Allen, NE 402.635-2411,
Please Recycle!
1135 Other Emuchenj (lﬂSSiﬁ@dS 665'78"

Part Time Help Wanted

Grounds Maintenance Worker: Assist with maintenance of
gounds which Includes mowing, tree maintenance, and operating
equipment such as mowers, tractors, skid loaders and trucks.
custodlal Maintenance Worker: Assist with the cleaning of
ildings and grounds which modem and basic restroom
fadiiities. picnic sheiters. fish cleaning stations and camping cabins.
Both posiions requise working outside in a vadety of weather
conditions.
Please plck up an application at Lewis & Clark Recreatlon Area
Welcoma Canter located S miies wost of Yankton ort Hwy, 52
or call Shane at (605) 668-2985 for mora iforraation, $12.88/hr.
ECE

For All of Your Carpentry
Needs: Custom Buit Wintows.
Siding, Carages, Additions,
Patios and More. Call Andersh
Carpenlry at 605-661-1190.

Rooing -Sidig

* H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We InstallURepair
Rools of all kinds
FREE
Inspections/Estimates.

Licensed/Bonded/Insured
Locaily Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience
References Available

1600 Other Real Estate

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

P e RS T
Yankton County is seeking a

Custodian

Hours: 8 hours, Monday ~ Friday (40-hour week)
Salary: $17.28 to $18.34 per hour; DOQ
Position opened until filled.
Benefits:
+11 Paid Holidays
«Vacation and Sick
«Paid Health Insurance for Employee
+SD Retirement Plan
+Longevity After 6 Years
Applications can be sent to:
Yankton County Auditor
321 W 3rd, Suite 100, Yankton, SD 57078
or emailed to: patty@co.yankton.sd.us
or karen@co.yankton.sd.us

Yankton County Auditor’s Office
is seeking a

Payroll Clerk

Hours: 7 hours, Monday-Friday (35-hour week);
9am-5pm. Salary: DOE. Position open unti filled.
Benefits:
« 11 Paid Holidays
» Vacation and Sick
« Paid Health Insurance for Employee
+SD Retirement Plan
- Longevity After 6 Years
Applications can be sent to:
Yankton County Auditor
321 W 3rd, Suite 100. Yankton, SD 57078
or emailed to: patty@co.yankton.sd.us
or karen@co.yankton.sd.us

this is subject to
the Federal Fair Housing Act,
which mekes it #iegal to adver-
tise ariy prof

All reat esla(e advertised in|*

1705 ftems §100 or Less

Redlo Flyer wagon S$3. Ken-
neth Cole reaction winter coat,
tan, down filled. knes length $40

3-Hummets 5" 310/each  605-
665-1591
Shower curtain with rod &

hooks $6/all. $-new bath mat S3.
605-664-0771

1830 Aummage Sales

101 Quany Pines Dr.
Friday, &/25, 1pm-6pm
Saturday, 8/26, 8am-1pm

3-miles from Yankton on the
take road (Hwy $2) to lhe

complete discussion of all pwiposes,
vbjectives. items. schedules, appro-
priawons. esiimatcs. uwmounts and
maters &t forh and coniuned in
the Pryvisional Budger.

Party Hojem
Yankton County Audisor

Publitbed once at the 1ntal spproxi-
male cost of $1280 and can be
viewed frec of cbarge &t www.sd-
puhlicaoticescorm

Published Angust 25, 2023,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a puhbe
heanng will be beld before the
Yankion Couuty  Comnussion,
Yankton Cuounty, South Dakota, al
6:J0 P.M. on the Sik day of Scptem-
ber 2023. and :30 P.M. on ihe 19th
day of Seplember 2023 1 the Yank

Quarry Pines d
follow signs and stay to your
Isft to the top of the hiill

100’8 of Pleces of VINTAGE
JEWELRY, Girls
Clothes/Shoes size 4-12,
Toys, Adult Clothea/Shoes
alt sizes. Home Decor,
Housewares, Collectables,
Holiday and MUCH more!
Don't Miss This Salel

or discrimination based on
race, colof, religion, sex. handi-
cap, famifial status or national
origin, in the sale, rental or fi-
nancing of housing or an inten-
tion 1o make any such prmler-
ence, limitation or discrimina-
tion. Famiiial status includes
chidren under the age of 18
living with parents or legal
guardians, pregnant women
and peopie securing custody of
children under the age of 18

in addtiion, South Dakota
Staile Law also protibits dis-
crimination based on ancestry
and cteed.

This paper will not iowingly
accept any advertising lor real
estate which Is in violation of
the law, All person are hereby
informed that all dwelbnrgs ad-
vertised are available on a
equal opportunity basis. 1l you
elleve you have been discrim-
inated against 1 connection|
wilh the sale, rentatl or financ-
ing of housing, call the South
Dakota Fai Housing ombuds-|
mdin at 877-832-0161.

1605  Apartment For Ren

1306 W 27TH ST
FRIDAY,8/25
12:30PM-6PM

SATURDAY, 8/26
7:30AM- 12PM

{Oft of West City Limits Rd.

North of the Dog Park)

Multi-Fomily: Apple Watch:
Series 3, Designer Purses.
Pampered Chel items. Home de-
cor. GoPro: Hero 3+, Name
Brand Womens & Meng Clothing
Tupperware, Bedding Sets: King
& Queen, Hunting tems, BOB
Stroller, CASH ONLY.

1309 Willowdate Rd.

Saturday,8/28, 8am-?
Estate/ Mulll-Famlly: Home dé-
cor, Coca-Cola items. horse col-
lection, bookcases,fumiture,dish-
a3, Collectibles, exeicisa equip-
menl, clothing pre-teen {o plus
size. lawn equipment. New items
added.
1870 Ag Equipment
10x72 Harvest King grain augers
with a swing hopper. good condi-
von. Call 605-660-5742.

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard
Square, 418 W. 15®, Yankton
Rent based on income and in-
chisdes  ulilitles.  Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opportunity,
Skogen Company 605-665-1322
or 605-283-3941

£3 Plegse Recycle

00 Notices

The Carpenter's Shop
Books Gifts
Music Saptism
Contirmation Waedding

Anntvarsary
Holy Commun:on

Events Central
{tormerly Yankton Mall)
805-665-7484

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses,
Canyon Ridge, Yankton, Must
qually by lamily size and in-
come. Non-smoking units, 605-
664-8886 or Skogen Company
605-263-3941.

1 BD Apts, Memory Lane
Ground jevel tfor eldery or per-
sons with disabilities, No Smok-
ng, close o The Center. Renl
based on income Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opportunity.
605-760-4711 or Skogen Compa-
ny 605-263-3941

1 badroom sparimants, MEAD-
OW PARK. $575.00 per month,

We are looking for someone with experience in
automation controls. databases, and spreadsheets
along with knowledge and experience with Johnson
Controls. Full-time hou s include rotating weekends.

plus with the heal be-
ing electric, Waler, sewer, and
garbage nciiuded with remt. Sa-
curity Degosit ol one months fent
required. f{nitlal six month lease,
then month to month, Non-smok-
ing unils. 605-760-4711 or Sko-
gen Conany, 605-263-3941.

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

ADOPTION OF PROVISIONAL
BUDGET FOR

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA

NOTICE !S HEREBY GIVEN hat
the Board of County Comomssioners
of Yankton County. will meet in the
Govemmem Center at  Yankion,
South Dakota on Tuesday. Sepcon
ber 19, 2023 a1 6:10 pm. for the
purpose of considenag the forego-
1@ Provisional Budget fior the ycar
2024 and the virious tems, sched-
oles, amoutits and appropriations set
forth therein and s moany days
thereafter as is deemed occessary
unlil the final adopuon of the budget
on or before the Ist day of October,
2023 At such tine any interested
persop muy appear either in person
or hy a repeesentative and will be
Riven an opporrumity for n full and

o County Government Cemner,
C Chambers, 321
West Thrd St Yanktoo. South

Dakota, ,Applicam wishes to rezone
a parel from Rural Transiunnal
District IRT) to Lakextde Commer-
cll Ubsrict (LC) per antcle 18 Sce-
tioo 1809 uad Anicle 20 Secuon
2000, Said propesty is leguily de
scribed as Iackman Tract A, m the
South Malf of the Nothwest Quarter
(SIIZNW114) Section 16, Townsbip
93 North, Range 56 West of the 5ith
P.M., Yakton Coumy. S.D.. as per
plot recorded m Book SI19. Page
382, less highways and roads.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nuice (s hereby given that a public
hearmg will be held before the
Yankton Coumy  Commission.
Yankton County. Souith Dakoia. at
6:35 P M. on the Sth day of Septem-
ber 2023 aod 6:35 PM. on the i%h
day of Seprember 2023 at the Yank
ton County Government Ceater,
Comnussiopers  Chambers, 321
West Third St.. Yonkton, South
Dskowm. Applicam wishes t0 rezone
a parcel from Rural Traasitional
Distnct RT) to Modcraie Density
Residential District 1R2) per artiche
18 Seciion 1809 and Anticle 20 Sec-
tion 2003. Said gvopenty s fegally
descabed 35 The West 23 Rods.
Soath 14 Ruds, w1 the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) exciuding Lot H-2,
in Section 18, Town:ship 94 Nonh.
Rauge 55 West oi the 5th PM

Yankton County. Soath Dakoi
E91 | address is 44006 306th Si
Yankton, South Dakota

.NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Motice is bereby given that i public
hearing will de held before the
Yunkton County 8onrd of Adjust
meot, Yankton Coumty. South Diako-
ta. &t 6:40 PM. on the Sih day of
Septombes 2023 a the Yankton
County Govemment Center. Com-
missioners  Chambers, 321 West
Third St. Yunkewn, South Dakots
Applicant i requesting 2 Condition-
at Use Peamit 10 build 3 single fami.
ly dwelling m a Lakeside Commer-
ctal Disinct (L.C) per Arucle 11 Sec-
tion 1107 Swid propemy is legally
descnbed as Lot 1. Mewz-Peterson
Addiuon. m the NI of the NEI/4
of Section 1S, T93N. RS6W of the
SthP.M. Yunkton County, South
Dakota. E911 .sddress 15 3002 West
8th S Yankion. South Dakota

Published wice  the total approxi-
mate cost of $4867 and can be
viewed free of charge al wivwsde
publicnofices.com

Publisbed August 25 & September
I, 202x

following members present. Sarah
Cando. Terry Crandall, Kathy Gree-
acway, and Jacklyn Maeller, aod the
followtng membees  absent:  Jill
Stemnquist.

Actiion No, 2024-111
Moved by Greeneway und seconded
by Cards w appnove the agenda as
presented with the following voting
Aye. all. Motion casried. $-0

Action No, 2024-112
Moved by Carda and scsonded by
Greeneway lo approve the munutes
of the July 10, 2023 regular School
Board Mceung. s presented with
the fotlowing votng Ave: Al Mo-
tion caried. 4.4

\crlon No. 2024-113
No disect conilict of interest waivers
were presested

Action No. 2024-114
No mdiea conflict of intesest
whivers were presented

Actlon No, 2024-115
No requests for public comrment
were made

Action No. 2024-116
Moved by Groeoeway (o appiove
lkems A-K of the conseot agenda s
follows:

A. infonnauon

8.RESOLVED that the School
Board approve the cash balanoss of
July 31, 2023, us follows. Genetal
Fund $8428.030.57: Capital Ouilay
§6,381.344.28; Special Education
$1.087.478.73: Impact Aid
$60.370.60:  Capital  Projects.
$25,499.080.00 School Focd Ser.
vice  $1,4116.517.13:  Concessions
$114.34843 Sell-lnsurance Fund
§:.626.832.43: Pety Cash $175.00:
Total $47.564,177.22 and approve
fund tevenues of July 2023 as fol-
lows: Geperal Fund: tnterest Exmed
$37.374.21; Swudent Fees. $2500:
Couuacied  Rentals  $19.067.50:
Stte Aid $1.013.833.00: Capital
Outlay: Interest Earned $28,298.15:
Coe S 5 O,
$20.000.00 Advcrusing  Sponsor-
ships $500.00: Special Education;
Interest Eomed S$4,82244:  Suate
Atd Exceptiona)  Children
§150.564.00: lmpact Aid Fund: In-
terest Earned $267.71:.TLC Building
Project. Inee.rest

$109,078.46 School Food: tnicrest
Euned  $5.99767: Meal Sales to
Pupils $1.110.00; Adult Mcal Ssles
$249.20:  Concessions:  Mieren
Eamed $507,08: Concgssion Sales
$409.85; Self-Insurance Fund: Inter-
cst Esmned $19,585..15, Self-nsur-
ance Premiums $284,703,00; Other
Local Revenue $1.111.10: Frust and
Agency receipts and expendinures as
follows: Beginniag Balance 7/1/23
$467.942.63; Reccipts $40.920.44;
Expendilures  (51386.72% Ilnveut-
ments $7.336.00. Eoding Balance
7731723 $494.312.35,

C.And ha the following cluims
against the District (or August 2023
ore approved and warmanis 1ssued in
favor of such claims

General Fund:

Ace Hardwase, Supplien 3623.24:
AGAP. Supplies, $3,164 30; Assoc,
School Board< of SD, New Board
Member Course. $75.00; ATRT
Mobulity, Cell Phorxs, 528.76; Av-
e Medical Group. DOT Exam.
$30.00: Avera Socred Heart Hospi-
tal, Srrength & Cond Program,
$9.500.00:  Bomyaars. Supplies.
$812.21: Brozdcast Mosic, Music
License, $975.01; Buikders Supply.
Dircctory Name Pl.ncs. $1354.00:
Bustmess E ! Xesor

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
63-3

PROCEEDINGS OF REGULAR
MEETING OF SCHOOL BOARD
Aogust 14, 2023

The regular meettny of the School
Bowd of Yuokton School Distact
63-3 of Yankton County, South
Dakota, was ficld in Yankcon, South
Dakota, on Monduy. August 14
2023 at 5:1%) p.m

The mectig wae called to onder by
Presidens Teny Crandall with the

1335 Other Employment

1335 Other Employment

1335 Other Employment

graphic Paper Order, SI460000
C&B Opcrasions. Supplics, S844,7.
CDW Govemment, MPS 572212
6722723, $1.590.22: Ccotwry Bust
ocss  Producls,  Swples, $105,63;
City of Yankton. Wood/Tree lurobs.
$5529: City of Yankton. SRO
Shared Expense, $7.465.39: City of
Ysnkion, Waler & Sewer Charges,
$16.47192: Cluks Resul Uf
Rental, $308.00: Council On Col-
tege Admission In SD. Fall School
Counselor, $16500: Crescent Elec.
inc Supply. Supplies. $1,364.66:
Dannenbnng, David. Reumb/First
Ad Course, $35.00: Echo Group.
Supplies, $1,778.97: Ecowater Sys-
tems. Rev Osmosis Rental. $63.00:

| Services, Asbestos

Al $3.300 00: ESD Athletre



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING:  Regular
DATE: 8/8/2023  TIME: 7PM  LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS

STAFF ATTENDANCE:  Conkling/Vetter

ROLL BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL XXNELSON X WEISS XICLARK
CALL:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Nelson

PLANNING: < BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Kettering

PLANNING: X BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X] NELSON (XWEISS XICLARK
Removed Cwach Plat and Jorgensen Plat from agenda — Motion to approve amended agenda-
Passed 7-0

AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:

Daugherty - Rezone

Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest Quarter (S1/2NW1/4) Section 16,
Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, S.D., as per plat recorded in
Book S19, Page 382, less highways and roads.

COMMENTS: Rick Daugherty - applicant

MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering  SECOND BY: Michael

PLANNING: X BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Ferris - Rezone

ADDRESS/LEGAL: The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section
18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911
address is 44006 306" St, Yankton, South Dakota

COMMENTS: Alan Ferris - applicant

MOTION: Approve based on Findings of Facts
Passed 7-0

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering

PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK



AGENDA ITEM: White — Conditional Use Permit

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Lot 1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the N1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the
5P M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS:
Milton White - applicant
MOTION:
Approve based on Findings of Facts
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson
PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL [XI NELSON XIWEISS X CLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Svendsen - Plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 1, Svendsen Addition, in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 2, T94N, R55W of
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Mission Hill North)

COMMENTS: none
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest
PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Blackburn - Plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A Replat of Lot 9, Lakeview Terrace, in the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 and in the NE1/4 of the SW1/4 and
a portion of the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 all in Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as; Lot 9A and Lot 9B, Lakeview Terrace, in the SE1/4
of the NW1/4 and in the NE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: John Blackburn - applicant
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: X BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X} NELSON XIWEISS KICLARK



AGENDA ITEM: Discussion - Definitions and Article 5

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS: None

MOTION: No Action Taken

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:

PLANNING: [J BARKL [J LOEST [IKETTERING LIMICHAEL ] NELSON [JWEISS CICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment

ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Adjourn
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: < BARKL XILOEST XIKETTERING XIMICHAEL X] NELSON XIWEISS XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS:
MOTION:
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: ] BARKL [ LOEST [JKETTERING [CIJMICHAEL (] NELSON [CJWEISS [JCLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:




Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 7/14/2023

applicant ~ James Cwach Revocable Trust - PLAT

e =
District type: X] AG [ JRI-Low []R2-Moderate [ ]R3-High []C-Comm.

[ JLC - Lakeside Commercial [ ] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
XSection 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [] Section 515 [] Section 705

[ ] Section 715 [] Section 805

[] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the __lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ____ feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:
Affects Section:

NOTE:
Plat of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach’s Addition, in the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 25, T94N,
R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica North)

Planning Commission date: 9/12/2023 Time:
Board of Adjustment date: 9/19/2023 Time:




Please Check Plat Type:
(X Final [] Amended [ ] Preliminary [_] Revision

Plat Name: Plat of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach’s

Section No: 29 Township No: 94

Range : 56 Number of Lots/Tracts: 1

Number of Acres: 10.17

How is the property currently being used?
Farmstead - AG

What is the proposed use of the property?

Farmstead - AG

Firm Name: Meridian Land Surveying

Address:
City: Yankton State: SD Zip 57078

Contact Person: Brian Benson

Phone: 4028604332

Name: James and Elizabeth Cwach

Address: 4600 W City Limits rd

City: Yankton State: SD Zip: 57078

You must provide the following:
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot
sizes.
1.Does this lot/tract conform? [XYes [ JNo
2.What is/are the lot size(s) 10.17
3. Ts this (plat) an existing farmstead? XIYes [ ]No
4. If a farmstead, how many acres are surrounding it? 10.17
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? [X Yes [} No :
6. Is this property to have construction on it? [] Yes [X No
If yes :
Naime, address and phone number of contractor(s)

Owner certification

This is to certify that Cwach Revocable Trust

the undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have rocad and
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance.

Owner Signature

Owner Signatute

This is to certify that
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent
isfare the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance.

Agent Signature

Contact person;: Brian Benson

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the
following:
Agent’s name:

Agents Title:

Planning Office Use Only: Planning Commission Date:
County Commission Date:




Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance
Agreement prior to consideration.

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING
PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please follow these steps:

X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer
zone?

X 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)?

M 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

3. County Treasurer’s signature?

X 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed?

X 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)?

X 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office?

(X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission?
% 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

B4 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners?

[110. County Commission Chairs signature?
I 11. County Auditor’s signature?

[0 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 09/12/2023
Board of Adjustment date: ()4 /19/2023




UTICA TOWNSHIP
SECTION 1N

1. Siebrandt, Jacob etux 5
SECTION 2N

1. Kralicek, Melissa 11
SECTION 28

1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5
SECTION 3N

1. Grate, Leo etux 11
SECTION 38

1. Holtzmann Family Trust

7

SECTION 4N

1. Nedved, Mark 7

SECTION 48

1. Larson, Robert 8

2. Brandt Trust, Merle etal
11

3. Zimmerman, Steve 20

4. ListTrust, Robert 18

SECTION 58

1. Batcheller, Jay 8

SECTION 6N

1. Town of Utica 6

SECTION 68

1. Maska, Leann 5

2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6

3. Loecker, Mark etux 5

4. Blaha, Jon etux 5

SECTION 7N

1. Anthony, Craig etux 10

SECTION 78

1. Philips, Timothy etux 5

SECTION 8N

1. Christianson, David
etux 6

2. Hughes, Scott etux 13

SECTION 88

1. Fanta, Timothy etux 9

SECTION 98

1. Rokahr, Steven 9

SECTION 118

1. Heceky Trust, Terrance
etux 11

2. Affordable Seif Storage
LLC8

SECTION 12N

1. Marquardt Family LP 6

SECTION 13N

1. Cotion, Jeffrey etux 8

SECTION 148

1. Yankton Medical Clinic
PC 12

SECTION 16N

1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7

SECTION 17N

1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8

2. Tacke, WM etux 13

SECTION 18N

1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5

2. Cap, Robert etux 7

SECTION 19

1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7

SECTION 20N

1. Yankton Co
Sharpshooters Assn 12

2. Johnson, Michael etux

9

SECTION 21N

1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5

SECTION 218

1. White Crane Estates
LLC 18

SECTION 22N

1. Taggart, William etux 9

SECTION 24

1. Marquardt, Doug 13

2. Keller, Dallas etux 10

SECTION 26

1. Barnes, David etux 7

SECTION 32

1. Zimmerman Trust,
Henry etal 12

SECTION 33

1. Delozier, Darrik 6

2. Waddell, Edward etux 8

SECTION 35

1. Slowey, Steven etux 14

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd.

T-93-94-N

UTICA PLAT

(Landowners)

R-56-W

CENTRAL TWP.
A 436th AVE
434th AVE SD HIGHWAY 153 i ASTHIAVE 438t AVE ) 439th AVE US HIGHWAY 81
ernice T l T D1
Frances g?"l‘f Crew Newt £ SOaST 1] z
o - 4R N AR
25 N B Nathaniel Trust 5 Mary Cuac 2
o ctux 321 gs B0 »
o) r 81 5 S8 | A I
oY Robert Tosepn 4 B D Ralph Gy
ames ;31 Il}glbi?t m: /\1 356 n La:fon 8
T 7 L1 ] &
238 etux Diljofy Austin 8%
g n Bﬁ’lg" Bieer 5;_‘%_ -
71 ™\ g |1 %)
o
Vome « Graghot : g2
- tark | David Trust - Michael T
s 114 Sternhagen 303 . | = Charl Waid z
arry etux Michael S| & Vamoe | 138 o
Celigs 149 Trust S| aith o
-» Trust o) 233 TE [l 235 =
etal ~ S 10zE )z, 4 T
441 [1”] SEE t s
sogRes
O Heine Eiﬂéﬂl Heine ﬂp"’"g/\_ Mic}éael o
Fa Farms T Wali “
o B 151 294 avid |David et; z
Q 2 Stern- [siem- 155 s
ﬂFn agen
Do lean 35
3051 T T T%
yloy — -~ -
Larry Robert S -
ERe | R ., 2 1« Bt || pobee
Tt st R b PERE 8 2 S|
168 Shx Robert Szat X2 313 ERERI I 156 et
£
4l etux 83  4i— 40 e 4l 4
o 17 Mitchell 1|0 o T4
greﬁent %:‘xlxk X Marlene Karen {;mxly g anet Franl Erank
ea ice = £ Courtney Kralicek Kralicek
e tux =s |0 Hisber " s et et
158 112 = HEM : » 150 810 Nelson
an EOIN 1 =
i g 2
ran PS, !oupa -3
i - N Kralicek inkdon  11C i T =
Bllmess ’Rme-vg'” el | RaE R, s | 55 TR~ Dania s g
Famil C 7 Cwach
o Taust 89 436 Dennis Nerlowan aNAPA — etux 2
e 156 Kralicek * U Eamsltly 154 o5 =
fu o}
4 7] st 1 JUNCTION | L REy T
e e 22 vy 21 Demns o8| 24 ¥
man Jr IE 116 @ Dakota ~ Plains Ag it Kralicek Yankton
etux 6 cetal P . . Center LLC 187 Delmar 79 74 Land &
Fradidy etd | David 7 t + + - ' oy Nelson Catfle 1
Cap 33| g erence Darlene Delmar Leonard 286 Dilmar David |Michael Co
Cap Lucas Nelson vach,_ICwach
3 Cap Nels 3 —
ust 3076h ST 95 71 o =T
- - a ==
\ Jonathan Rosald N S
Seu Law el || =] David  |uo e |weverned X
AR 8 e —[E5E G (5D [Mowd vt
N, =2 923, U 118 81
- Debra et 38 E\]A?;:h\\ =0 O05N | sux
VanderPoel S\ Trust 75 -
Wanda 2|1 T 26 T&c Z
Reberk Gierhart AN ; «
Cwach d Lane -
) Cap PO B C T | Erothers ic 88 Trust \ £
& 15 Jeffrey iy Trust 3 al O §
E Eard icimas 234 Nelson 35 | 107 L
=g | _~— L;_s_ ndrew >
o 1 - > £
Te H
z : RS w 2
N 82 Hpor 97 56 > Nelson
%2 ||Blackburn Del Eimndeship
~ elmar £
o BN Kenneth wil Kuachta Nelson s 318
it st 313 Zll_59 4 86 3
I Duanc el O £ P | L Y-S N
D\ R erman 44 E.\ e £l - s el Niediond _‘__,_JUU +
effrey £ = 3 o s an clloud >
T La"kl P EZ T PSP | ot < E _l;?um&ly = A B
94) 16 SE [ Bess 26, [EEugias | Gem [ engms 2 150 £ z tr 2
ol S ECEN 5582 % res- =, it
N RN EINE N e il ot a1 i < : \<
T e Tame: - Monica T
93 LI Hi Plavee |} o2 Tielke Ellen N 5
N tr Trust cgqs Cwacl ~| T
|85 2 Trust 741 o =
Duane o “FDuane Feall Jaclyn ERY o &
Trggt | Zimmerman 1] |Zimmerman ] Lake S2zg 2
0 v ux
129 =2 I =0k =
- Randel | 55 W m 2 e
] 330 Gary w Bol -
EL% K} S Heine 2a Law =
= £ £Q &8 =
£iibs Kenneth = 27 58 Anpather o
3 ta  |EE F=zd st Turz:J‘f - 2
¥
SE| 10t ST [ER° o] [17] [oliesr | [ v
£ —
Bob = [Nadeen [Bob s
Jay B B e i c=
) nc
= Bob
etux £ |
278 4 %%‘ < fe!
= ERw g 155
Uy D -
[ =OH £33 ¢
etux L -
35 R S
e
=5
o> =
tr £E Benedicth
- - 0O nvent 99
W11th ST faceed 1
' Bob o ! i KTON
| tr ey 1 ptr {
! 78 52 Kathrine 1 rTR i :
ite of . ]acl(man ‘E ol Barkl |ments
i B 111 L. s EY 55 (Etic
18 I akota 17 I O S 15 - ;
[ 1 Patrick TEE
\ Usa H R ) ) T4
302 cine SEEol  Heine
1 etal . 78 |AEZC)  Hene
USA e 267 Heine
121 g 1e [3 L Farms I
113
LEWIS E— o ——— - - -1— LR - T (-‘C\_I
120 ST &
AND Usa . White aniton s & 5
CLARK ety Crane ne 28] peine — &
LAKE E . &
gt Farms Farms
. 62 l 33
UsA :
0 l 128
. 1 g 2 ] 23
Dakota 5
| 278 - A
N
WISSIOURI
- T p——
Heine
tr Farms
2
KNOX CO., NE

36

YANKTON CO., 8D

Locshite

—



Plat of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach's Addition

in the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 25, T94N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota

NW corner ~_ J S 89°38'11" E 500.00' M
Rebar & Cap 'Meyer 9592'

50' Side
Setback

Lat. 42°56'16.37156"
Lon. -97°25'02.45961"

West City Limits Road

N 00°00'35" E
B86.00°M

|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
[
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

B (W
o
o
o
I
o

I I 50’ Front
Setback

r——r

Tract 1,
Brandon Cwach's Addition
10.17+ acres

50" Rear

S 00°00'35" W
886.00' M

[
|

|
f W1/4 corner

Rebar & Cap 'B&E C329'
Lat. 42°55'60.25754"
Lon. -97°25'02.46596"

Surveyor's Certificate

I, Brian J. Benson, a Licensed Land Surveyor under the Laws of South Dakota, did at the
direction of the owner, survey Tract 1, Brandon Cwach's Addition in the Northwest Quarter of
the Northwest Quarter of Section 25, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota, as shown on the above plat. This survey was performed by
me or under my direct supervision and is to the best of my knowledge and belief a true

description of said property.

Brian J. Benson, LS #11950 Date
Legend

[ ] Found Corner (As Noted)

@] Set 1/2"x24" Rebar & Cap Stamped "LS 11950"

M Measured Distance

I : | N 89°38'11" W 500.00' M

Section 25, T94N, R56W

es

i
25

ek

= U

N1/4 corner
Stone with pipe
on south side

Date: 7/17/2023

Job Number: 23030

Drawn by: BRIANB

Meridian

SURBEVIRE T

Page: 1 of 2

Brian J. Benson
1109 Douglas Ave.

Yankton, SD 57078

402-860-4332
brian@meridianrls.com|




Plat of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach's Addition
in the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 25, T94N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota

Owners Certificate

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the owner of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 25, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th PM.,
Yankton County, South Dakota; that this Plat was made at my request and
under my direction for the purpose of defining and describing the property as
shown by this plat and shall hereafter be known as Tract 1, Brandon Cwach's
Addition in the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 25,
Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South
Dakota. The development of this land shall conform to all existing applicable
zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control regulations.

Dated this day of

James and Elisabeth Cwach Revocable Trust

State of )
)

County of )

Be it remembered that on this day of

before me the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the county and state
aforesaid, personally appeared
known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within
and foregoing instrument and certificate and acknowledged to me that they
executed the same.

My commission expires

Notary Public

Zoning Administrator

The undersigned, County Zoning Administrator of Yankton County, South
Dakota, hereby certifies that this plat has been reviewed by me or my
authorized agent in accordance with Section 513 (Farmstead Minimum Lot
Requirements) of the Yankton County Subdivision Regulations, and does
qualify as a farmstead.

Dated this day of 20

Zoning Administrator

Approval of Highway Authority

State of South Dakota County of Yankton

The location of the existing proposed access roads abutting the County or
State highway as shown hereon is hereby approved. Any change in the
location of the existing or proposed access shall require additional approval.

Highway Authority

County Planning Commission Approval

Approval of the final plan of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach's Addition in the Northwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 25, Township 94 North, Range 56
West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, is hereby granted by the
Yankton County Planning Commission on this day of

20

Chair, County Planning Commission
Yankton County, South Dakota

. c\‘.\a(\J
?(e\\m

County Commission Approval

| hereby certify that the final plan of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach's Addition in the
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 25, Township 94 North,
Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota was duly
submitted to the Yankton County Board of County Commissioners, and that
after due consideration the Board approved said final plan at its meeting held
on the day of 20 .

Chairman County Commission
Yankton County, South Dakota

Director of Equalization Certificate

I, the undersigned Director of Equalization of Yankton County, South Dakota,
certify that | have received a copy of the foregoing plat.
Dated this day of

Director of Equalization
Yankton County, South Dakota

County Auditor Certificate

| do hereby certify that the above certificate of approval is true and correct
including the signature thereon.

Dated this day of 20

County Auditor
Yankton County, South Dakota

Treasurer Certificate

I, Treasurer of Yankton County, South Dakota, hereby certify that all taxes
which are liens upon any land shown in the above plat as shown by the
records of my office, have been paid in full.

Treasurer
Yankton County, South Dakota

Register of Deeds

Filed for record this day of 20
.M., and recorded in book

,at____ O'clock

of plats on page

Register of Deeds
Yankton County, South Dakota

Date: 7/17/2023

Job Number: 23030

Meridian
LANE SURMEVING

Drawn by: BRIANB

Page: 2 of 2




Plat Approval Fees Paid

Application $100.00 Final | Plat of Tract 1, Brandon
151171 Cwach’s Addition, in the NW1/4
of the NW1/4 of Section 25,
Applicant S T94N, R56W of the 5th PM.,
Bill Conkling July 17,2023 Number Yankton County, South Dakota |
151177 James and Elizabeth Cwach

Revocable Trust | 4600 W City
Limits rd | 10.025.400.100
Submitted by bconkling on

7/17/2023

Applicant
Bill Conkling

6052604447

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us

Parcel search Completed On 7/17/2023 11:21 AM EST by bconkling

Maxar ‘ . Powered by Esri

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres
10.025.400.100 4600 WEST CITY YANKTON  CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (D) || CWACH, ELISABETH REV 158.000
LIMITS RD TRUST (D)

Submit Application completed 0n7/17/2023 11:27 AM EST by bconkling
Owner Certification

Owner(s)

Cwach Revocable Trust

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of
this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance.

Owner Signature

1/6



Owner Signature

If represented by an Agent, please provide name and signature below

Agent Name

This is to certify that (Agent) acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent is/are the sole owner(s) of the property
described above on the date of this application, and that | have read and understood Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning
Ordinance.

Agent Signature

Plat Approval ltems Completed On 7/18/2023 8:56 AM EST by bconkling

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application

Upload Copy of Plat

James Cwach Trust.pdf

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist @
Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone?

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)?
Taxes paid at County Treasures?

County Treasurer's signature?

Requested Information completed On 7/18/2023 1:57 PM EST by bconkling

Fee

$100.00
Plat Type

Final

Development Information

Plat Name

Plat of Tract 1, Brandon Cwach'’s Addition, in the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 25, T94N, R56W of the 5th PM,, Yankton County, South
Dakota

Section No:

25

2/6



Township No:

94

Range

56

Number of Lots/Tracts

1

Number of Acres

10.17

How is this property currently being used?

Farmstead - AG

What is the proposed use of the property?

Farmstead - AG

Surveyor/Engineer Information

Firm Name

Meridian Land Surveying

Address

1109 Douglas

City

Yankton

State
SD

Zip
57078

Contact Person

Brian Benson

Phone

4028604332

3/6



Property Owner Information

Owner Name

James and Elizabeth Cwach Revocable Trust

Address
4600 W City Limits rd

City

Yankton

State
SD

Zip
57078

Owner Phone

4028604332

Contact Person

Brian Benson

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following:

Agent's name

Agent's Title

Plat Information

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes?

Yes

What is/are the lot size(s)

1017

Is this plat an existing farmstead

Yes

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it

10.17

4/6



The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary?

Yes

Is this property to have construction on it
No

If Yes:

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale)

Payment completed On 7/19/2023 9:16 AM EST by bconkling

Fees Paid
Fee Name Recipient Amount
Fee Planning and Zoning $100.00

Confirmation Data

Payment Method Check
Confirmation Number 2123
Amount Paid $100.00

Planning Commission Review Completed On 7/19/2023 9:16 AM EST by bconkling

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checkilist

Please follow these steps:

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone?
All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)?

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature?

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed?

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds?

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)?

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office?

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission?

Planning Commission date:

08/08/2023

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed On7/19/2023 9:16 AM EST by bconkling

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission)

5/6



External Notes

Documents

Internal Notes

Documents

6/6



Yankton County, Receipt

Payment number 2123
S O Uth DakOta Date paid July 19, 2023 09:16 AM
Payment method Check
Paid by
Bill Conkling

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us

$100.00 paid on July 19, 2023

Plat Approval Application
Application ID: 151171

Description Amount

Fee $100.00



	Item 10: Daugherty - Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 11: Ferris  Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 12 Cwach Plat



